
Brawley City Council & 
Successor Agency to Brawley 

Community Redevelopment Agency 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

Tuesday, July 16, 2019 6:00 PM 
City Council Chambers 

383 Main Street 
Brawley, California 92227 

Donald L. Wharton, Mayor       Alma Benavides, City Clerk 
Norma Kastner-Jauregui, Mayor Pro-Tempore      William S. Smerdon, City 
Luke Hamby, Council Member          Attorney/City Treasurer 
Sam Couchman, Council Member Rosanna Bayon Moore, City Manager/ 
George A. Nava, Council Member     Executive Director 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL 

INVOCATION Pastor Ekkie Tepsupornchai, Western Baptist Church 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1



1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
2. PUBLIC APPEARANCES/COMMENTS (Not to exceed 4 minutes) this is the 
 time for the public to address the Council on any item not appearing on the 
 agenda that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the City Council. The 
 Mayor will recognize you and when you come to the microphone, please state 
 your name for the record. You are not allowed to make personal attacks on 
 individuals or make comments which are slanderous or which may invade an 
 individual’s personal privacy. Please direct your questions and comments to  
 the City Council. 
 
3. CONSENT AGENDA Items are approved by one motion. Council Members or 
 members of the public may request consent items be considered separately at a 
 time determined by the Mayor.  
 
a. Approve Accounts Payable: July 5, 2019  
 
b. Approve City Council Minutes: May 21, 2019, June 4, 2019, June 18, 2019 
 and July 2, 2019. 
 
c. Approve Final Parcel Map  (PM19-03) – 1525 & 1537 C Street    
 
d. Approve Amendment No. 2 to City of Brawley Professional Services Agreement 

with LC Engineering Consultants, Inc. in the Amount of $2,500 for a Total Not to 
Exceed Sum of $31,500 to Provide Expedited Plan Check Review Services for 
Victoria Park Subdivision, Unit No. 3A.   

 
e. Adopt Resolution No. 2019- : Resolution of the City Council of the City of 

Brawley, California Authorizing the Purchase and Installation of Five Vehicle 
Mounted 800 MHz Radios and Associated Equipment at a Total Cost of $18,713 
for the Brawley Police Department, 100% Reimbursed by Homeland Security 
Investigations (HSI). 

 
f. Authorize Contract Change Order No. 001 to Contract 2019-01a: Re-

Advertisement of Rio Vista Avenue Asphalt Rehabilitation (Construction) in the 
Amount of $0 for a Contract Time Extension of 7 Calendar Days. 

 
g. Adopt Resolution No. 2019- : Resolution of the City Council of the City of 

Brawley, California Authorizing Designated City Officials as Authorized Signers of 
City Monies Currently Held by Financial Institutions. 

 
h. Approve Resolution No. 2019- : Resolution of the City Council of the City of 

Brawley, California Authorizing the County of Imperial to Administer and Enforce 
Underground Storage Tank and Water Well Regulations Within Brawley City 
Limits. 

 

2



i. Authorize Agreement with WEX Bank for Fuel Cards and Related Vehicle Fuel 
Management Transaction and Payment Settlement/Processing Services, Utilizing 
a Piggyback Provision in Sourcewell Contract 042016-WEX. 

  
4. REGULAR BUSINESS 
 
a. Discussion and Potential Action to Adopt Resolution No. 2019-  : Resolution of 

the City Council of the City of Brawley, California Authorizing the Purchase of 
Eight Flock Safety License Plate Recognition Cameras and 24 Months of 
Software Support at a Total Cost of $32,000 for the Brawley Police Department, 
100% Reimbursed by Homeland Security Investigations (HSI).  

 
b. Discussion and Potential Action to Approve Amendment No. 10 to Imperial 

County Humane Society Agreement for Animal Sheltering Services in the 
Amount $72,000 per Year. 

 
c. Discussion and Potential Action to Approve Professional Engineering Services 

Agreement with The Holt Group, Inc. in the Amount of $28,778 for a Design 
Upgrade to Integrate Plaza Circuitry for the Main Street Safety & Decorative 
Lighting Project. 

 
d. Discussion and Potential Action to Approve the Cattle Call Queen Royalty 

Association’s Request to Sell and Consume Alcohol at the Brawley Municipal 
Airport on October 12, 2019 from 5:30PM to Midnight. 

 
e. Discussion and Potential Action to Approve Resolution No. 2019- : Resolution of 

the City Council for the City of Brawley, California Supporting Balanced Energy 
Solutions and Maintaining Local Control of Energy Solution. 

 
f. Discussion and Potential Action re: Public Meeting Schedule in August 2019. 
 
5. INFORMATIONAL REPORTS 
 
a. Attendance Summary & Minutes for City of Brawley Boards/Commissions from  
 April 1 thru June 30, 2019. 
 
 1) Brawley Airport Advisory Commission   
 2) Brawley Parks & Recreation Commission   
 3) Brawley Planning Commission 
 4) Brawley Library Board of Trustees* 
        *January 1 thru June 30, 2019 
       
6. DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS 
 
a. Update on Emergency Construction at the Brawley Water Treatment Plant by 

Public Works Director Guillermo Sillas, PE  

3



b. Update on Fireworks Ordinance Enforcement Efforts by Police Chief Robert 
Sawyer and Interim Fire Chief Mike York  

 
c. Update on Cost Recovery Analysis for Brawley Fire Department False Alarm 

Calls and Emergency Medical Services 
 
7. CITY COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS  
  
8. CITY MANAGER REPORT 
 
9. CITY ATTORNEY REPORT 
 
10. CITY CLERK REPORT 
 
11. CLOSED SESSION 
 
POTENTIAL LITIGATION (C.G.C. Section §54956.9) 
 
a. Conference with Legal Counsel – One (1) case 
 
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (C.G.C. §54957.6)  

  
a.  Agency Designated Representative: Rosanna Bayon Moore, City Manager 

Employee Organizations: Brawley Public Safety Employees Association and 
Teamsters.  
  

PERSONNEL MATTERS (G.C. §54957)   
   
a.  Public Employee Evaluation - City Manager 
 
ADJOURNMENT Regular Meeting, Tuesday, September 3, 2019 @ 6:00 PM, 383 
Main Street, Brawley, California. Supporting Documents are available for public review 
in the Office of the City Clerk, 383 Main Street, Brawley, California 92227 - Monday 
through Friday during Regular Business Hours; Individuals who require special 
accommodations are requested to give 48 hours prior notice.  Contact: Office of the City 
Clerk @ 760-351-3080. 
        
        Alma Benavides, City Clerk 

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



CITY OF BRAWLEY 
May 21, 2019 

 
The City Council of the City of Brawley, California met in special session a 5:00 PM, City Council Chambers, 383 
Main, Brawley, California, the date, time and place duly established for the holding of said meeting. The City Clerk 
attests to the posting of the agenda pursuant to G.C. §54954.2. 
 
Mayor Wharton called meeting to order @ 5:00PM  
 
 PRESENT:  Couchman, Hamby, Kastner-Jauregui, Nava, Wharton 
 ABSENT:   None 
 
INVOCATION CM Hamby 
  
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE CM Couchman 
 
1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
The agenda was approved as submitted.  m/s/c   Couchman/Hamby  5-0  
 
2. PUBLIC APPEARANCES/COMMENTS (Not to exceed 4 minutes) this is the time for the public to address 
the Council on any item not appearing on the agenda that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the City 
Council. The Mayor will recognize you and when you come to the microphone, please state your name for the 
record. You are not allowed to make personal attacks on individuals or make comments which are slanderous or 
which may invade an individual’s personal privacy. Please direct your questions and comments to the City Council. 
 
a. Marjo Mello, Library Director, thanked the City Council for dedicating the May 7th meeting in memory of 

her late husband Mike and also thanked her co-workers and public for their thoughts and prayers. 
 
b. Ryan Kelley, County Board of Supervisor Chairman, updated the City Council on their meeting with the 

International Boundary Water Commission about the New River.  Part of their effort is to reach out to the 
Attorney General to help in the fight to clean the water to California standards.  A request for a support 
letter which will be brought  to the City in the near future.  

 
The County is adjusting its budget.  The County has used reserves and now has a hiring freeze and is 
taking measures to review all vacant funded positions. 

 
3. SPECIAL PRESENTATION 
 
a. Imperial Irrigation District Director Alex Cardenas re: AB 854. 
 
Franks Oswalt, Attorney for Imperial Irrigation District, attended on behalf of IID Director Alex Cardenas.  He 
provide an update regarding AB 854. The bill would add six Riverside County seats to IID’s current board, which is 
made up of five members from Imperial County, drastically changing the composition to account for the district's 
Riverside County energy ratepayers, who make up 60% of IID's electricity customer base.  The legislation is now  
suspended. 
 
4. CONSENT AGENDA Items are approved by one motion. Council Members or members of the public may 
request consent items be considered separately at a  time determined by the Mayor.  
 
The consent agenda was approved as submitted.  m/s/c  Nava/Kastner-Jauregui  5-0 
 

20



  AYES:  Couchman, Kastner-Jauregui, Hamby, Nava , Wharton 
 NAYES:    None   
 ABSENT:  None 
 ABSTAIN:  None  
 
a. Approved Accounts Payable:  May 9, 2019 and May 16, 2019. 
 
b. Approved City Council Minutes: April 2, 2019 and April 16, 2019. 
 
c. Approved 2nd Ordinance No. 2019-  :  Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Brawley, California, 

Amending the Business License Fee Schedule for “Sidewalk Vendors,” Formally Known as “Peddlers” or 
“Solicitors.”  

    
5. CONTINUED ACTION FOLLOWING LATIGO RANCH CONDITION MODIFICATION PUBLIC HEARING 
 
a. Discussion and Potential Action re: Modification of the Conditions of Approval for the Latigo Ranch 

(TM05-01) Major Subdivision Map, Submitted by Brawley Investment Ventures, LLC. 
 
 Staff Report – Rosanna Bayon Moore, City Manager 
 
CM Bayon Moore stated that at the April 2nd City Council Meeting a number of topics were discussed by the City 
Council.  A series of additional changes were considered.  Since that time, the IID had the opportunity to meet and 
take action on a request that had been presented by the City of Brawley to IID to provide assistance with 
undergrounding of the Best Canal.  On April 30th, the IID Board took action on a joint endeavor with the City of 
Brawley for a 75/25 match with the City for Phase II of the Best Canal undergrounding.  
 
Marty Coyne, Brawley Ventures, LLC mentioned that he wanted to congratulate the IID.  Everybody put forth a lot 
of effort to cover the public safety part.  That was a major concern not only for the citizens but also the City 
Council.  He stated he is ready to move forward and revitalize Latigo Ranch.  This project will be a private public 
partnership in many ways.  The most important part is bringing new revenue into Brawley in sales tax or revenue 
to your water and sewer plants after 12 years of blight. 
 
Brooks Hamby, Brawley resident, stated that Brawley is a distinctive and unique community.  Brawley has a 110 
years worth preserving.  He urged the City Council to be careful and thoughtful about how the City builds.  What is 
built because is permanent and defines what this community of Brawley is and how financially sustainable the CIry 
will be. 
 
Katie Luna, Brawley Chamber of Commerce Execute Director, commented and that while everyone has concerns 
strained resources at the Police and Parks Departments, growth cannot be hindered. Growth is going to happen 
one way or another.  Unfortunately, the fiscal issues have taken years to develop with the budget affecting growth 
today.  The issues are being correlated in a way they should not.  Another point to consider is that if Mr. Coyne did 
not move forward with his development, the City’s grant funded project would continue anyway. 
  
CM Hamby said he wanted to clarify.  There is good growth and bad growth.  The fact that this is middle income 
housing so it will be property tax paying.  That is a step in the right direction.  Brawley has a lot of growth that is 
not paying property taxes and costs the City more than it brings in.   
 
CM Bayon Moore mentioned that whoever the developer was in the future, the City’s primary goal in grant 
seeking was to begin some leg of Wildcat because there has long been a desire to have Wildcat reach from HWY 86 
to HWY 111.  The ultimate goal for the City is to have an East/West corridor that runs the full length of the City.  If 
the City had not undertaken the effort to secure a grant, the City would simply be waiting for a developer and the 
market to recover to a point that the improvements would be triggered as a result of the Conditions of Approval. 
 

21



The City Council approved the Modification of the Conditions of Approval for the Latigo Ranch (TM05-01) Major 
Subdivision Map, Submitted by Brawley Investment Ventures, LLC as requested by the applicant on Page 134 of the 
posted City Council agenda.  m/s/c  Nava/Kastner-Jauregui  4-1  Couchman naye 
 
Kay Pricola, Executive Director for COLAB thanked the Council; and mentioned that other canals in the City need 
to be undergrounded, as well. 
 
6. REGULAR BUSINESS 
 
a. Discussion and Potential Action to Award Contract for Project No. 2019-01A Rio Vista Rehabilitation to 
 Aggregate Products, Inc. in the amount of $149,987.00. 
 
The City Council approved the Action to Award Contract for Project No. 2019-01A Rio Vista Rehabilitation to 
Aggregate Products, Inc. for $14,987.00.  m/s/c  Nava/Couchman  5-0  
 
7. ENTERPRISE & SPECIAL FUNDS WORKSHOP NO. 2 
 
a. Presentation, Discussion and Direction 
 
 Power Point Presentation – Rosanna Bayon Moore, City Manager 
 

• Content is available upon request at the Office of the City Clerk 
 
CM Bayon Moore stated that the Enterprise Funds and Special Funds restrict eligible uses.  
 
The City Council provided staff direction to move forward with the proposed budget assumptions. 
  
8. CITY COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS  
 
Hamby:   Attended a Library Board Meeting, Parks & Recreation Commission Meeting, had a  
   couple of calls from concerned citizens regarding the trees being planted, railroad  
   crossing on B Street and the signal light at Cesar Chavez and Main Streets. 
 
 
Couchman:  Attended Veterans Luncheon, Hidalgo Society Scholarship Dinner, D &S Art Show,  
   Newsies Play and Mr. Croughan’s funeral.  
 
Nava: Welcomed back Marjo Marjo and exended his condolences.  He and Mayor Wharton 

made a short video at Hawaiian Bar-B-Que.  Attended the Association of Realtors 
Luncheon.  Thanked Katie Luna for her presentation on behalf of the Brawley Chamber 
of Commerce.  She talked about what is happening in the City of Brawley and there was 
also a presenter from the El Centro Chamber of Commerce.  

 
Kastner-Jauregui: Attended the Imperial Valley Economic Summit at IVC, SCAG Meeting, Cartoonist Event 

on May the 4th be with you at the Library, Chamber Board Meeting, Kicking It Country 
Concert and visited Katy Santillan’s project on Panno and Highway 86 as it is now under 
construction.  

 
Wharton: It is National “EMS Week.”  Participated in a short video at Hawaiian Bar-B-Que.  Paid 

tribute and is keeping in his heart and mind those that have given the ultimate sacrifice 
on Memorial Day.   

 
 

22



9. DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS 
 
a. Update re Emergency Construction at the Brawley Water Treatment Plant to Replace Components of Two 
 Sedimentation Basins, by Guillermo Sillas, City Engineer. 
 
PWD Sillas reported that he is working on all documents to be signed and to start with the process of beginning 
construction. 
 
CM Nava asked if it fails, can plant still deliver water.  
 
PWD Sillas stated yes, the plant can deliver water but the quality might not be the same.  Additional monitoring 
and sampling will be required and if the quality is lower than the required standards, issuance of a boil water order 
may be necessary. 
  
10. CITY MANAGER REPORT 
 
a. Upcoming USMC Training is scheduled June 11 thru 12 from 1-3pm and 8 -10pm.  No noise related 
 impacts are anticipated. 
 
b. Re: the Railroad crossing at B Street, Public Works initiated a work order with Union Pacific.   
 
c. Re: the Signal Light at Cesar Chavez and Main Street, it has been challenging to determine the cause of 

the failure.  It is recommended that a complete power cabinet be replaced which is anticipated to take 
from six to eight months.  The City of El Centro has offered something that they may have in stock that we 
can use on a temporary basis until the replacement comes in. 

 
e. Attended the Parks & Recreation Commission meeting and discussed potential Rate Structures for Parks & 

Recreation Programs.  
 
10. CITY ATTORNEY REPORT 
 
a. The Emergency Construction at the Brawley Water Treatment Plant to Replace Components of Two 
 Sedimentation Basins will be on agenda as an update until job is completed. 
 
b. D & S Arts paid $500 for cost recovery of the street closure. 
 
11. CITY CLERK REPORT  
 
a. Reminder of IVEDC Summit at the Old Eucalyptus House and SCAG General Assembly Meeting in Palm 
 Desert. 
 
12. CLOSED SESSION 
 
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (C.G.C. §54957.6) 

 
a. Agency Designated Representative: Rosanna Bayon Moore, City Manager 

Employee Organization: Brawley Police Sergeants’ Association, Brawley Public Safety Employees 
Association and Brawley Firefighters Association 
 

PERSONNEL MATTERS (C.G.C. §54957) 
 
a.       Public Employee Appointment to the Position of Finance Director 
 

23



POTENTIAL LITIGATION (C.G.C. Section §54956.9) 
 
a. Conference with Legal Counsel – One (1) case 
 
13. RE-CONVENED IN OPEN SESSION 
 
PERSONNEL MATTERS (C.G.C. §54957) 
 
a. Ratification of Public Employee Appointment of Tyler Salcido as Finance Director.  m/s/c  
 Couchman/Kastner-Jauregui  5-0 
 
14. ADJOURNMENT @ 7:51 pm 
 
 
______________________ 
Alma Benavides, City Clerk 

24



CITY OF BRAWLEY 
June 4, 2019 

 
The City Council of the City of Brawley, California met in regular session at 6:00 PM, City Council Chambers, 383 
Main, Brawley, California, the date, time and place duly established for the holding of said meeting. The City Clerk 
attests to the posting of the agenda pursuant to G.C. §54954.2. 
 
Mayor Wharton called meeting to order @ 6:00 PM  
 
 PRESENT: Couchman, Hamby, Kastner-Jauregui, Nava, Wharton 
 ABSENT:   None  
 
INVOCATION Pastor Mike Neciuk, El Redentor Church  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE CM Wharton 

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
The agenda was approved as submitted.  m/s/c   Couchman/Nava 5-0 
 
2. PUBLIC APPEARANCES/COMMENTS (Not to exceed 4 minutes) this is the time for the public to address 
the Council on any item not appearing on the agenda that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the City 
Council. The Mayor will recognize you and when you come to the microphone, please state your name for the 
record. You are not allowed to make personal attacks on individuals or make comments which are slanderous or 
which may invade an individual’s personal privacy. Please direct your questions and comments to the City 
Council. 
 
a. Joanna Sanchez, Brawley resident of the 400 Block Willard Avenue, comments on cars speeding on 

Willard Avenue and the need for speed bumps or reduction of the speed limit.  
 
b. Jim Graves, Owner of Several Properties, said his had recurring problems with Republic Services and 

lapses in commercial trash pick up.  Asked for City assistance and contract enforcement. 
 
CM Nava requested that staff contact Republic Services for an update which would also allow the City to share its 
concerns concerns. 
  
c. Pastor Mike Neciuk, El Redentor Church, thanked the City Council as City leaders.  Announced that 

Saturday, June 8th , he and his wife will celebrate 43 years as pastors in Brawley.     
  
3. CONSENT AGENDA Items are approved by one motion. Council Members or members of the public may 
request consent items be considered separately at a  time determined by the Mayor.  

The consent agenda was approved as submitted.  m/s/c  Nava/Kastner-Jauregui 5-0  
  
AYES:     Hamby, Kastner-Jauregui, Nava, Wharton    
NAYES:    None   
ABSENT:  None 
ABSTAIN:  None  
 

a.   Approved Accounts Payable: May 23, 2019 and May 31, 2019   
  
b.   Approved Resolution No. 2019-21: Resolution of the City Council for the City of Brawley, California 
 Acting as the Legislative Body of Community Facilities District No. 2005-1 of the City of Brawley (Victoria 

25



 Park) Authorizing the Levy of Special Taxes Within Community Facilities District No. 2005-1 for Fiscal 
 Year 2019-20.   
  
c.   Approved Resolution No. 2019-22 : Resolution of the City Council for the City of Brawley, California Acting 
 as the Legislative Body of Community Facilities District No. 2005-3 of the City of Brawley (La Paloma) 
 Authorizing the Levy of Special Taxes Within Community Facilities District No. 2005-3 for Fiscal Year 2019-
 20.   
  
d.  Approved Resolution No. 2019-23: Resolution of the City Council for the City of Brawley, California Acting 
 as the Legislative Body of Community Facilities District No. 2005-4 of the City of Brawley (Latigo Ranch) 
 Authorizing the Levy of Special Taxes Within Community Facilities District No. 2005-4 for Fiscal Year 2019-
 20.   
 
 e.   Approved Resolution No. 2019-24: Resolution of the City Council for the City of Brawley, California Acting 
 as the Legislative Body of Community Facilities District No. 2006-1 of the City of Brawley (Malan Park) 
 Authorizing the Levy of Special Taxes Within Community Facilities District No. 2006-1 for Fiscal Year 2019-
 20.  
 
 f.   Approved Resolution No. 2019-25: Resolution of the City Council for the City of Brawley, California Acting 
 as the Legislative Body of Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 of the City of Brawley (Luckey Ranch) 
 Authorizing the Levy of Special Taxes Within Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 for Fiscal Year 2019-
 20.   
  
 g.   Approved Resolution No. 2012-26: Resolution of the City Council for the City of Brawley, California 
 Acting as the Legislative Body of Community Facilities District No. 2007-2 of the City of Brawley 
 (Springhouse) Authorizing the Levy of Special Taxes Within Community Facilities District No. 2007-2 for 
 Fiscal Year 2019- 20.   
  
h.  Approved Resolution No. 2019-27: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Brawley, California 
 Amending the Bernardo Padilla Assessment District Commencing with FY 2019/2020.   
 
4. REGULAR BUSINESS  

 a. Presentation by Dr. Arturo Hernandez, U. S. Census Bureau Partnership Specialist.   

 Discussion and Potential Action to Adopt Resolution No. 2019- :  Resolution of the City Council of the 
 City of Brawley, California Recognizing the Importance of the 2020 U. S. Census and Commitment to 
 Ensuring a Complete, Fair and Accurate Count of All Brawley Residents.   
 

CM Bayon Moore reported that Dr. Hernandez has a change in schedule and was unable to attend the meeting. 
Census 2020 Complete Count Committee kicked off its campaign outreach at a recent California League of Cities 
meeting in Brawley.  All cities are being asked to take a pro-active role in achieving an accurate count.  It is 
estimated that every person not counted represents $2000 per year in public funding. 

 
The City Council adopted Resolution No. 2019-28:  Resolution of the City Council of the City of Brawley, California 
Recognizing the Importance of the 2020 U. S. Census and Commitment to Ensuring a Complete, Fair and Accurate 
Count of All Brawley Residents.  m/s/c  Nava/Couchman  5-0 
 
b.  Discussion and Potential Action to Adopt Resolution No. 2019- : Resolution of the City Council of the 
 City of Brawley, California Identifying WatchGuard Video as the Sole Source Provider and Authorizing 
 the Purchase of Audio/Video Recording Equipment at the Brawley Police Department in the Amount of 

26



 $30,370 with 100% Reimbursement by Homeland Security Investigations (HSI) State and Local Overtime 
 Fund. 
 
Chief Sawyer indicated that this is a very unique opportunity for the BPD’s investigation room.  The equipment will 
allow for data storage and electronic data sharing with the District Attorney’s Office. 
 
The City Council adopted Resolution No. 2019-29: Resolution of the City Council of the  City of Brawley, California 
Identifying WatchGuard Video as the Sole Source Provider and Authorizing the Purchase of Audio/Video Recording 
Equipment at the Brawley Police Department for $30,370 with 100% Reimbursement by Homeland Security 
Investigations (HSI) State and Local Overtime Fund.  m/s/c  Couchman/ Nava  5-0 
 
c. Discussion and Potential Action to Adopt Resolution No. 2019-  : Resolution of  the City Council of the City 
 of Brawley, California Identifying Motorola Solutions  as the Sole Source Provider and Authorizing the 
 Purchase of Nexgen Radio Equipment at the Brawley Police Department in the Amount of $665,099.04.  
 
The City Council adopted Resolution No. 2019-30: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Brawley, California 
Identifying Motorola Solutions as the Sole Source Provider and Authorizing the  Purchase of Nexgen Radio 
Equipment at the Brawley Police Department in the Amount of $665,099.04.  m/s/c  Couchman/Kastner-Jaurequi  
5-0 
 
5. DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS 
 
a. Personnel & Risk Management Department - Monthly Staffing Report for June 2019   
 
b. Public Works Department - Emergency Construction at the Brawley Water Treatment Plant to Replace 

Components of Two Sedimentation Basins and Traffic Signal at Cesar Chavez and Main Street   
 
PWD Sillas reported that the emergency continues.  City is in the process of obtaining the documentation from the 
company that will be performing the job.  Staff is on alert for anything that might happen at the plant.  
 
Regarding the Traffic Signal on Main Street and Cesar Chavez, the City of Centro provides Brawley with 
maintenance services.  They were contacted and performed an inspection.  They have been unable to find the 
problem.  They have replaced the control box a couple of times and still cannot determine the solution.  They 
contacted Caltrans technicians to perform an inspection and Caltrans has recommended to replace the complete 
cabinet.  Staff is researching.  The City recached contacted the Caltrans Engineer for the Imperial Valley to request  
assistance.  He offered to contact Electricians’ Supervisor to determine whether a suitable cabinet is available and 
in supply in District 11 as a potential replacement.    
 
c. Finance Department - Public Meeting Schedule for FY 2019/2020 Budget Process and Piggyback 
 Contracting Opportunities for Vehicle Acquisitions, Fleet Maintenance and Fueling.  
 
FD Salcido reported the status of the audit.  Auditors are scheduled to be in Brawley from July 8th though July 19th. 
Depending on the City Council’s availability and desire to have a Special Meeting sometime in the last two weeks 
of August, the Final Audit may be ready for adoption.  The next  Regular City Council Meeting on September 3rd is 
an alternative.  At that time, the  FY 2019/2020 Budget could also be ready for action.  With reference to the 
General, Special and Enterprise Funds, he continues to work with the Executive Team and Staff on closing the 
budget gaps.  Cost recovery areas, non-compensation related expenses and strategies for OT reduction are on the 
table.  Potential staff reduction plans are being evaluated.  Cash in lieu of medical benefits are an important topic.   

27



Labor negotiations are ongoing. Getting a resolution are key to a final budget. 

6.  INFORMATIONAL REPORT  

 a.  Record of Building Permits for April 2019 in the City of Brawley, Prepared by Oscar Escalante, Interim 
 Building Official.   

7. CITY COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS   

CM Hamby: Participated with the Boot Committee on a clean-up day at the old Cook’s Market.  
Received a complaint from Joel Sanchez on Willard Avenue about the process for 
petitioning to get speed bumps.  A tree was donated by Comite Civico del Valle to place 
outside of the City Manager’s window, donated with the good will of John Sample and 
Johnny Hernandez.   

CM Couchman: Attended McDonalds Ribbon Cutting, Memorial Day Ceremony at Riverview Cemetery 
and helped the Girls Scout, 4H Club and other individuals to put flags on military graves.  
Attended funeral for Clyde Shields, Julian Old-Time Fiddler’s Competition.    

CM Nava: Attended McDonalds Ribbon Cutting, Imperial Valley General Assembly and Economic 
Summit that  was hosted by ICTC, Small Business Day and Career Fair hosted by 
Rabobank, SBA and other lenders.  Served as a panel speaker on alternative financing, 
spent time with Imperial County Association of Realtors. Attended ICTC meeting.  
Commented on Andy Ruiz Jr. fight and significance of his achievement.    

Kastner-Jauregui: Attended Memorial Day event at Cemetery, Pioneers Memorial Hospital Ribbon Cutting  
   for Tesla MRI Machine, IVEDC Summit and McDonalds Ribbon Cutting. The Brawley  
   Chamber of Commerce asked to remind everyone of the Branding Iron Award   
   dinner that is scheduled for June 21. 

Wharton: Attended Memorial Day event that involved basically the whole globe CrossFit 
community in honor of Lieutenant Murphy, EMS week events, PMH Ribbon Cutting 
Ceremony, meeting regarding sand season coming up and some of the potential events.  
The City may rally around potential events,  potential product promotion with 
commercial partners and attract attention regionally.  Recently attended a short 
meeting with a preview of things to come for this year’s Cattle Call festivities.   

8.  CITY MANAGER REPORT  

 None to report.  

9.  CITY ATTORNEY REPORT  

 None to report. 

10.  CITY CLERK REPORT 

None to report. 

11.  CLOSE SESSION 
 

28



CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (C.G.C. §54957.6) 
 

a. Agency Designated Representative: Rosanna Bayon Moore, City Manager 
Employee Organization: Brawley Police Sergeants’ Association, Brawley Public Safety Employees 
Association, Teamsters and Brawley Firefighters Association 
 

POTENTIAL LITIGATION (C.G.C. Section §54956.9) 
 
a. Conference with Legal Counsel – One (1) case 
 
12. ADJOURNMENT @ 7:30pm 
 
 
______________________ 
Alma Benavides, City Clerk 
 

29



CITY OF BRAWLEY 
June 18, 2019 

 
The City Council of the City of Brawley, California met in regular session at 6:00 PM, City Council Chambers, 383 
Main, Brawley, California, the date, time and place duly established for the holding of said meeting. The City Clerk 
attests to the posting of the agenda pursuant to G.C. §54954.2. 
 
Mayor Wharton called meeting to order @ 6:00 PM  

 PRESENT: Couchman, Hamby, Kastner-Jauregui, Nava, Wharton 
 ABSENT:   None  
 
INVOCATION CM Hamby  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE CM Kastner-Jauregui 

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
The agenda was approved as amended.  m/s/c  Couchman/Hamby 5-0 

2. PUBLIC APPEARANCES/COMMENTS (Not to exceed 4 minutes) This is the time for the public to address 
the Council on any item not appearing on the agenda that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the City 
Council. The Mayor will recognize you and when you come to the microphone, please state your name for the 
record. You are not allowed to make personal attacks on individuals or make comments which are slanderous or 
which may invade an individual’s personal privacy. Please direct your questions and comments to the City 
Council. 
 
a. Humberto Montiel, Southwest Carpenters, introduced himself and co-workers in the audience.  They are 

a union of 50,000 plus workers in the Southwest Region.  Members live in the Imperial Valley and travel 
out of the valley to work.  They would like to be considered for future events and projects in the City.  
They want to build a relationship with local elected officials and the community. 

 
b. Mike Morris, Owner of Brawley Quick Lane, stated that he and about  6 or 7 other business owners want  

to buy a dog, send the dog and officer to be trained.  It would allow the City to confiscate vehicles on drug 
busts, sell them and put money back into the budget to help compensate the officers.  Community 
members are willing to pay for the dog to donate to the Brawley Police Department, a year’s worth of 
food, training for the dog and the officer.  It is estimated at $25,000 thousand dollars.  He asked the City 
Council to think about another way of putting some money.  He will buy the cars that are confiscated. The 
dog will help the officer because it is adding another  officer.   

 
PC Sawyer commended Mr. Morris for the interest he is taking.  The BPD would like to launch a canine program.  
Asset forfeiture has restrictions which may or may not include wages and salaries.  There are specific guidelines 
from the State, Department of Treasury and the Department of Justice. The Chief expressed he supports the 
concept of a canine.  The idea is part of Chief’s 3 year plan and he appreciates the partnership with the 
community. 
 
c. Update by German Hernandez, Republic Services Division Manager  

RSDM Hernandez reported on the Clean-up Event that took place at the Brawley Municipal Airport on April 13.  
There were 307 customers, 39 roll-off containers or 78.27 tons.  Seventy (70) tons of Solid Waste Material was 
taken to the landfill.  Eight (8) loads were sorted for metals for recycling so that was 17.84 tons.  In total, there was 
almost 100 tons.  

30



 

RSDM Hernandez provided an update on organics and state legislation.  The audit was completed.  Employees 
went door to door and performed detailed audits.  They identified 41 total food candidates that meet the 
exemption as Tier 3.  If a business generate four yards or more, as of 2021, Assembly Bill 1826 is going to require 
food waste to be organics to be recycled.  A total of 15 out of the 41 do not meet that mandate but 26 do.  
Republic Services is going to work with them so they can also be accepted by donating to food banks.  The intent is 
to ensure that the City of Brawley is in compliance and there are no fines.  Brawley is in good standing with with 
CalRecycle..   

RSDM Hernandez also shared an update on Main Street Alley clean-up efforts.  There have been concerns with 
large furniture and appliances dumped in the alleys.  Republic is working with City Staff and the Brawley Chamber 
of Commerce on a solution, not just picking up trash.  

CM Nava said that the public needs to be educated through Social Media or somehow.  

CM Bayon Moore indicated that a Utility Billing insert is scheduled in both English and Spanish describing the free 
services that are available to Single-family residences for bulky item pick up. 

  3. CONSENT AGENDA Items are approved by one motion. Council Members or members of the public may 
request consent items be considered separately at a time determined by the Mayor.   

 The consent agenda was approved as submitted.  m/s/c  Nava/Couchman   5-0   
 

AYES:  Couchman, Hamby, Kastner-Jauregui, Nava, Wharton 
NAYES:  None     
ABSENT:  None 
ABSTAIN: None   

  
a. Approved Accounts Payable:  June 6, 2019 and June 14, 2019                
 
b. Approved City Council Minutes:  April 29, 2019 and May 7, 2019             
  
c. Reject Claim as recommended by Carl Warren & Company Claims Management Adjusters for Claimant: 
 Gloria Sumaya. 
  
d. Approved Contract Change Order No. 001 to Contract 2018-05 Streets Rehabilitation Phase 11 
 (Construction) for $0.00 and Extend the Contract Time by 45 Calendar Days.   
  
e. Adopted Resolution No. 2019-31: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Brawley, California 
 Adopting the Work Week for all City of Brawley Non-Sworn Personnel.    

4.  REGULAR BUSINESS  

 
a. Discussion and Potential Action to Provide a Letter of Support Requesting a New International Boundary 
 and Water Commission (IBWC) Minute Order that Ensures the Health, Safety and Welfare of Imperial 
 Valley Residents and Visitors.   
  
 Presented by - Ryan Kelley, Chairman for the Imperial County Board of Supervisors District 4  

31



ICBS Kelley mentioned that the County is taking action to challenge the International Boundary Water Commission 
in regards to the New River’s discharge into Imperial Valley.  The County requests that the City join in supporting 
this action.   
 
The City Council approved the Action to Provide a Letter of Support Requesting a New International Boundary and 
Water Commission (IBWC) Minute Order that Ensures the Health, Safety and Welfare of Imperil Valley Residents 
and visitors.  m/c/  Kastner-Jauregui/Couchman  5-0 
 
b. Discussion and Potential Action to Adopt Resolution No. 2019- :  Resolution of the City Council of the City 
 of Brawley, California Adopting the Vacation Leave Buy Back Program Policy and Eliminating the Sick 
 Leave Buy Back Program for Management, Confidential, and Unrepresented Employees.   
 
The City Council adopted Resolution No. 2019-32:  Resolution of the City Council of the City of Brawley, California 
Adopting the Vacation Leave Buy Back Program Policy and Eliminating the Sick  Leave Buy Back Program for 
Management, Confidential, and Unrepresented Employees.   m/s/c  Nava/Hamby  5-0 
 
c. Discussion and Potential Action to Adopt Resolution No. 2019- : Resolution of the City Council of the City 
 of Brawley, California Authorizing and Approving Interim Expenditures Prior to Adoption of the FY 2019-
 20 Overall Budget for the City of Brawley.   
  
The City Council adopted Resolution No. 2019-33 : Resolution of the City Council of the City of Brawley, California 
Authorizing and Approving Interim Expenditures Prior to Adoption of the FY 2019-20 Overall Budget for the City of 
Brawley.  m/s/c  Couchman/Kastner-Jauregui  5-0   

5.  DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS  

  
a.  Public Works Department – Wildcat Drive Project Overview, Emergency Construction at the Brawley 

Water Treatment Plant to Replace Components of Two Sedimentation Basins.   
  
 1. Wildcat Drive Project Overview - The complete package was sent yesterday to Caltrans   
  for construction authorization.  Several next steps were enumerated.      

 
2. Construction at the Brawley Water Treatment Plant to Replace Components of Two   

  Sedimentation Basins - The contractor reviewed contract documents and sent them out   
  to the bonding company to prepare the bonds. 
 

3. Traffic Signal at Main and Cesar Chavez – The City contacted the Traffic Engineer for Imperial 
Valley.  He offered to contact the Electrical Supervisor for District 11 to see if they can find a 
cabinet that they could donate to the City.  Unfortunately, they were not able to find it but the 
Engineer is doing another search with another section of Caltrans.  In the meantime, the City 
received a written preliminary quote from a local company to purchase and install but it was not 
detailed.  They said this week they will go to site and do more of a detailed quote. 

 
4. Regarding railroad crossings, staff met this morning with Union Pacific Inspectors and  visited 5 

sites.  Two are more critical crossings - Malan and B Stree crossings.  UPRR will not do major 
reconstruction but they definitely will do repairs by welding and asphalt patching to raise the 
tracks. 

 

32



6. CITY COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS 
 
Hamby: Attended the Planning and Parks & Recreation Commission Meetings.  Was contacted 

by a concerned community member about our Parks offering basketball court privileges 
and the fencing going up.  Attended a tree planting ceremony in Plaza park.  Johnny on 
Wheels donated a tree through Comite Civico Del Valle and dedicated that tree in the 
memory of Mike Mello.  Expressed thanks to the Parks & Recreation Department for 
their hard work. Also attended the Ribbon Cutting at One Drop Café.  Was contacted by 
a community member about alley cleanup in residential areas.  Is there any 
collaboration either between a private citizen, Republic Services and the City to start to 
do some cleanup?  Has been contacted numerous times about railroad crossings in town 
being rough.  

 
Couchman:  Attended Imperial Valley Food Bank Dinner, Rotary Dinner Kick for Out-Going and In- 
   Coming  President, Ribbon Cutting at One Drop Café, Imperial Irrigation Meeting to  
   receive a check for the City’s summer swim programs. 
 
Nava:   Participated in the Walk and Talk Tour with the City of El Centro Community Services  
   Director  and Imperial County Association of Realtors for Economic Development,  
   attended Brawley Union High School Graduation where his son graduated and just  
   celebrated his daughter’s 2nd birthday.  
 
Kastner-Jauregui: Attended One Drop Café Ribbon Cutting, IID meeting where each City in the valley was 

presented with a check for summer swim programs.  There are community members 
really interested in the Tennis Courts at  Meserve Park.  They are working on searching 
for grant funds.  There are also people interested in turning it into a dog park bringing 
different ideas forward.  Attended graduations for two granddaughters - one from IVC 
and the other from 8th grade and would like to thank the Carpenters Union for being 
here and offering to assist.   

 
Wharton: Attended several meetings with the Off-Road Community and retailers, including big 

players such as Polaris and potentially staging a preseason event for theOff-Road season 
coming up in the fall.  Attended Ribbon Cutting for One Drop Café.  Fireworks season is 
coming up and the same communications will go out.  Council had some discussion 
about considering looking  over the ordinance to potentially increase fines.  

 
7. CITY MANAGER REPORT Nothing to report. 
 
8. CITY ATTORNEY REPORT  
  
a. Filed a petition for an injunction to cleanup a property on 14th and I Streets.  The owners were served.  

They do  not live there.  They reside in a very nice house in El Centro.  Hopefully, they will do something 
about their house in Brawley.  

 
9. CITY CLERK REPORT  
 
a. Reminder regading the Branding Iron Award Dinner on Friday, June 21, 2019.  
 

33



b. Staff is obtaining more information on the Andy Ruiz, Jr. parade that will take place on Saturday, June 22, 
2019. 

  
10. CLOSED SESSION  
  
EXISTING LITIGATION (C.G.C. §54956.9)  
  
a.  Conference with Legal Counsel – One (1) Case  
  

Frankie Rodriguez, Pablo C. Lopez, Marco A. Garcia, Omar Balderas, Gerardo Vindiola, David 
Villalobos, Julian Jimenez, Ricardo Rosales, Daniel Atondo, David Siquieroz, Jonathan Gutierrez, 
Anthony Padilla, Julio Velasquez, Roberto Orozco, Mariano C. Valenzuela, Jr., Raul Bernal, Ralph 
Walker, Jose Limon, Pete Guzman and Robert Limon on behalf of themselves and all other 
employees similarly situated vs. City of Brawley   

  
POTENTIAL LITIGATION (C.G.C. §54956.9)  
  
a.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Two (2) Cases  
  
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (C.G.C. §54957.6)  

  
a.  Agency Designated Representative: Rosanna Bayon Moore, City Manager Employee Organizations: 

Brawley Firefighters Association, Brawley Police Sergeants’ Association, Brawley Public Safety Employees 
Association and Teamsters.  
  

PERSONNEL MATTERS (G.C. §54957)   
   
a.  Public Employee Evaluation - City Manager 
 
11. RE-CONVENED IN OPEN SESSION 
 
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (C.G.C. §54957.6)  

  
a.  Agency Designated Representative: Rosanna Bayon Moore, City Manager Employee Organizations: 

Brawley Firefighters Association, Brawley Police Sergeants’ Association, Brawley Public Safety Employees 
Association and Teamsters.  

 
The City Council unanimously ratified the agreement with the City of Brawley and Brawley Firefighters Association.  
m/s/c  Nava/Hamby  5-0 
 
12. ADJOURNMENT @ 7:00 pm 
 
 
_____________________ 
Alma Benavides, City Clerk 
 
 
 

34



CITY OF BRAWLEY 
July 2, 2019 

 
The City Council of the City of Brawley, California met in regular session at 6:00 PM, City Council Chambers, 383 
Main, Brawley, California, the date, time and place duly established for the holding of said meeting. The City Clerk 
attests to the posting of the agenda pursuant to G.C. §54954.2. 
 
Mayor Wharton called meeting to order @ 6:00 PM  

 PRESENT: Couchman, Hamby, Kastner-Jauregui, Nava, Wharton 
 ABSENT:   None  
 
INVOCATION CM Hamby  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Police Chief Sawyer 

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
The agenda was approved as amended.  m/s/c  Hamby/Nava  5-0 

2. PUBLIC APPEARANCES/COMMENTS (Not to exceed 4 minutes) this is the time for the public to address 
the Council on any item not appearing on the agenda that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the City 
Council. The Mayor will recognize you and when you come to the microphone, please state your name for the 
record. You are not allowed to make personal attacks on individuals or make comments which are slanderous or 
which may invade an individual’s personal privacy. Please direct your questions and comments to the City 
Council. 
 
a. Jackie Valadez, Brawley resident, commented on the South Rio Vista Avenue street project with ADA 

ramps and no sidewalks.  If grant funds are use it or lose it and contingent on ADA ramp installation, the 
City should have foregone the project.  

 
3.  CONSENT AGENDA Items are approved by one motion. Council Members or members of the public may 
request consent items be considered separately at a time determined by the Mayor.   

 The consent agenda was approved as submitted.  m/s/c  Couchman/Nava   5-0   
 

AYES:  Couchman, Hamby, Kastner-Jauregui, Nava, Wharton 
NAYES:  None     
ABSENT:  None 
ABSTAIN: None   

  
a. Approved Accounts Payable:  June 20, 2019 and June 28, 2019                
 
b. Reject Claim as recommended by Carl Warren & Company Claims Management Adjusters for Claimant: 
 Melissa Green c/o Binh Bui. 
  
d. Approved Final Parcel Map (PM19-02) – 1549 C Street.    

35



4.  REGULAR BUSINESS  There was none. 

5.  DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS  

  
a.  Personnel & Risk Management Department – Monthly Staffing Report for July 2019. 
 
b. Public Works Department – Emergency Construction at the Brawley Water Treatment Plant to Replace 

Components of Two Sedimentation Basins.  
 

1. The emergency continues.  The Contractor is in the process of signing all the documents and has 
communicated that materials have been ordered.  

2. Traffic Signal at Main and Cesar Chavez Streets – After City of El Centro and Caltrans evaluations, 
the City has made multiple attempts to obtain a diagnostic and quote to replace/repair with four 
different companies.  A scheduled evaluation is pending.   

3. With reference to the Rio Vista topic, the City obtains grants to rehabilitate streets with funding 
requirements, including the installation of handicap ramps even if they do not connect to any 
sidewalk. The construction of pedestrian facilities is similar to when somebody remodels their 
home.  It may not be possible to do everything at the same time and may be constructed in parts 
as the money becomes available.  

6. INFORMATIONAL REPORT 
 
a. Record of Building Permits for May 2019 in the City of Brawley, Prepared by Oscar Escalante, Interim 
 Building Official. 
 
7. CITY COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS 
 
Hamby: Attended Branding Iron Award Dinner and Memorial Service for Mike Mello.  Thanked 

staff for responding to some concerns with railroad crossings, wished everyone a Happy 
4th of July. 

 
Couchman: Attended Branding Iron Award Dinner, Memorial Service for Mike Mello.  The project 

across from Walmart is going up rapidly and the Rio Vista Rehab Project.  City Staff is 
busy, especially Public Safety.  The Summer Programs are up and operating.  Have a 
great 4th of July. 

 
Nava: Attended Branding Iron Award Dinner, ICTC Meeting and joined a ride along with 

Republic Services.  He will work on a plan to bring back to City Council.  There are weeds 
in the rights of way.  Made a video at STA Mobile/Cellular Service and attended the 
Andy Ruiz Parade. 

 
Kastner-Jauregui: Attended Branding Iron Award Dinner.   Congratulated Paul & Debbie Cameron and  

  Joel Gonzales.  Attended Memorial Service for Mike Mello, check presentation for  
  Oberon Fuels. Presented proclamation to Andy Ruiz, Jr. on behalf of City Council.  Met  
  with Assembly Member Eduardo Garcia.  Wished staff and have a Happy 4th of July.  

       

36



Wharton:  Attended Branding Iron Award Dinner.  Wished everyone a safe Happy 4th of July.  
 
8. CITY MANAGER REPORT 
 
a. Met with Jurg Heuberger regarding Rancho Los Lagos Project.  Expects to have additional information to 

share with Council in the future.  
 
b. Met with City staff and the Carpenters Union to explore potential community project ideas based on their 

skills and availability. 
 
9. CITY ATTORNEY REPORT  
  
a. The H Street property is cleaned up and 14th & I are in the process.  
 
10. CITY CLERK REPORT None to report.  
 
11. CLOSED SESSION  
 
EXISTING LITIGATION (C.G.C. Section §54956.9) 
 
a. Conference with Legal Counsel – One (1) Case  
 
 i. Estella Velasco and Joseph Galvan vs. City of Brawley  

 
POTENTIAL LITIGATION (C.G.C. Section §54956.9) 
 
a. Conference with Legal Counsel – One (1) case 
 
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (C.G.C. §54957.6)  

  
a.  Agency Designated Representative: Rosanna Bayon Moore, City Manager Employee Organizations: 

Brawley Police Sergeants’ Association, Brawley Public Safety Employees Association and Teamsters.  
  

PERSONNEL MATTERS (G.C. §54957)   
   
a.  Public Employee Evaluation - City Manager  
 
12. RE-CONVENED IN OPEN SESSION 
 
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (C.G.C. §54957.6)  

  
a.  Agency Designated Representative: Rosanna Bayon Moore, City Manager Employee Organizations:  

Brawley Police Sergeants’ Association, Brawley Public Safety Employees Association and Teamsters.  
 
The City Council unanimously ratified the agreement with the City of Brawley and Brawley Police Sergeants’ 
Association.  m/s/c  Kastner-Jauregui/Couchman  5-0 
 
 
 
 

37



13. ADJOURNMENT @ 6:30 pm 
 
 
______________________ 
Alma Benavides, City Clerk 
 
 
 

38



39



S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

'
S

 
S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

:

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 
R

E
C

O
R

D
E

R
'
S

 
S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

:

S
I
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

 
O

M
I
S

S
I
O

N
 
S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

:

P
A

R
C

E
L

 
M

A
P

 
N

O
.
 
 
1

9
-
0

3

A
C

T
I
N

G
 
C

I
T

Y
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
'
S

 
S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

:

L
E

G
A

L
 
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N
:

C
I
T

Y
 
C

L
E

R
K

'
S

 
C

E
R

T
I
F

I
C

A
T

E
:

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
I
N

G
 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

:

CO
NS

UL
TI

NG
EN

GI
NE

ER
S

Dy
na

mi
c

P
L
A

N
N

I
N

G
 
D

I
R

E
C

T
O

R
'
S

 
S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

B
A

S
I
S

 
O

F
 
B

E
A

R
I
N

G
:

40

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 1 OF 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                                DAVID BELTRAN   L.S. 8482

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILED THIS      DAY OF            , 2019  AT           , IN BOOK       OF PARCEL  MAPS, AT PAGE        , AT THE REQUEST OF DYNAMIC CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC. FEE: DOCUMENT:								 CHUCK STOREY, COUNTY RECORDER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURSUANT TO SECTION 66436 OF THE SUBDIVISION MAP ACT, THE SIGNATURES OF THE FOLLOWING OWNERS OF EASEMENTS AND/OR OTHER INTERESTS HAVE BEEN OMITTED AS THEIR INTEREST CANNOT RIPEN INTO A FEE AND SAID SIGNATURES ARE NOT REQUIRED BY THE GOVERNING BODY. AN EASEMENT(S) FOR THE PURPOSE(S) SHOWN BELOW AND RIGHTS INCIDENTAL THERETO, AS GRANTED IN A DOCUMENT (NO REPRESENTATION IS MADE AS TO THE PRESENT OWNERSHIP OF SAID EASEMENT): GRANTED TO:      NOT DISCLOSED OF RECORD.  REFERENCE IS MADE TO SAID DOCUMENT FOR  	                   PARTICULARS. PURPOSE: 		FOR LAYING WATER PIPES AND DITCHES AND RIGHTS INCIDENTAL THERETO FOR LAYING WATER PIPES AND DITCHES AND RIGHTS INCIDENTAL THERETO RECORDING DATE:	JANUARY 23, 1930 JANUARY 23, 1930 RECORDING NO.:	IN BOOK 263, PAGE 197, OFFICIAL RECORDS IN BOOK 263, PAGE 197, OFFICIAL RECORDS AFFECTS: 		REFERENCE IS HEREBY MADE TO SAID DOCUMENT FOR FULL PARTICULARS REFERENCE IS HEREBY MADE TO SAID DOCUMENT FOR FULL PARTICULARS AN EASEMENT(S) FOR THE PURPOSE(S) SHOWN BELOW AND RIGHTS INCIDENTAL THERETO, AS GRANTED IN A DOCUMENT: GRANTED TO:	IMPERIAL IRRIGATION DISTRICT  IMPERIAL IRRIGATION DISTRICT  PURPOSE: 		FOR A POWER LINE FOR A POWER LINE RECORDING DATE:	MARCH 21, 1940 MARCH 21, 1940 RECORDING NO.:	IN BOOK 546, PAGE 520, OFFICIAL RECORDS IN BOOK 546, PAGE 520, OFFICIAL RECORDS AFFECTS: 		THE POWER LINE IS TO BE LOCATED ALONG A LINE PARALLEL WITH AND 49 FEET 	THE POWER LINE IS TO BE LOCATED ALONG A LINE PARALLEL WITH AND 49 FEET 	EAST OF THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 7; ALSO, ALONG A LINE 202 FEET NORTH OF THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT AND EXTENDING FROM THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT EASTERLY TO A POINT 10 FEET EAST OF ABOVE DESCRIBED POWER LINE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 8482

AutoCAD SHX Text
A PORTION OF BLOCK 7, BRAWLEY SUBDIVISION NO. 1, IN THE CITY OF BRAWLEY,  COUNTY OF IMPERIAL, STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAURICIO LAM, PLS 8440

AutoCAD SHX Text
A RE-SUBDIVISION OF THE FOLLOWING: PARCEL 1: THE SOUTH 200 FEET OF THE WEST 102 FEET OF BLOCK 7, BRAWLEY SUBDIVISION NO. 1 IN THE CITY OF BRAWLEY, COUNTY OF IMPERIAL, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, ACCORDING TO MAP THEREOF NO. 56 ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF IMPERIAL COUNTY. EXCEPTING THEREFROM THAT PORTION, IF ANY, LYING EAST OF THE WEST BOUNDARY OF LAND DESCRIBED IN DEED TO JOHN E. KEATON ET UX., RECORDED MAY 4, 1962 IN BOOK 1110, PAGE 73 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS. PARCEL 2:  THAT PORTION OF BLOCK 7, BRAWLEY SUBDIVISION NO. 1 IN THE CITY OF BRAWLEY, COUNTY OF IMPERIAL, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, ACCORDING TO MAP NO. 56 ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF IMPERIAL COUNTY, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID BLOCK 7, 146 FEET WEST OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID BLOCK 7; THENCE NORTH, PARALLEL WITH THE EAST LINE THEREOF 200 FEET; THENCE WEST PARALLEL WITH THE SOUTH LINE THEREOF 52 FEET; THENCE SOUTH PARALLEL WITH THE EAST LINE THEREOF 200 FEET; THENCE EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE THEREOF 52 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNNING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I. ALMA BENAVIDES, CITY CLERK OF THE CITY OF BRAWLEY, CALIFORNIA, HEREBY STATE THAT THE CITY COUNCIL IN AND FOR THE CITY OF BRAWLEY, COUNTY OF IMPERIAL, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, HAVE APPROVED THIS PARCEL MAP, CONSISTING OF TWO SHEETS, AS THE OFFICIAL MAP OF THIS PARCEL.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS WERE RECORDED CONCURRENTLY WITH THIS PARCEL MAP AS OFFICIAL RECORDS OF THE COUNTY OF IMPERIAL, IN SUPPORT OF THIS PARCEL MAP: TITLE:  SUBDIVISION GUARANTEE         INSTRUMENT NO.               .  SUBDIVISION GUARANTEE         INSTRUMENT NO.               .  INSTRUMENT NO.               .                . TITLE:  TAX CERTIFICATE                INSTRUMENT NO.               .  TAX CERTIFICATE                INSTRUMENT NO.               .  INSTRUMENT NO.               .                . TITLE:  TAX CERTIFICATE                INSTRUMENT NO.               .  TAX CERTIFICATE                INSTRUMENT NO.               .  INSTRUMENT NO.               .                . TITLE:  OWNER'S CERTIFICATE            INSTRUMENT NO.               .  OWNER'S CERTIFICATE            INSTRUMENT NO.               .  INSTRUMENT NO.               .                . TITLE:                                INSTRUMENT NO.               .                                INSTRUMENT NO.               .  INSTRUMENT NO.               .                . TITLE:	                               INSTRUMENT NO.               .                                INSTRUMENT NO.               .  INSTRUMENT NO.               .                . TITLE:	                               INSTRUMENT NO.               .                               INSTRUMENT NO.               . INSTRUMENT NO.               .               .

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS MAP WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECTION AND IS BASED UPON A FIELD SURVEY IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION MAP ACT AND LOCAL ORDINANCE AT THE REQUEST OF CALIPATRIA RENTALS, LLC, A CALIFORNIA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, ON JANUARY 2019.  I HEREBY STATE THAT THIS PARCEL MAP SUBSTANTIALLY CONFORMS TO THE APPROVED OR CONDITIONALLY APPROVED TENTATIVE MAP, IF ANY.  I, HEREBY STATE THAT ALL MONUMENTS SHOWN ON THIS MAP ARE OF THE CHARACTER AND OCCUPY THE POSITIONS INDICATED, AND THAT THE MONUMENTS ARE SUFFICIENT TO ENABLE THE SURVEY TO BE RETRACED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, MAURICIO LAM, ACTING CITY SURVEYOR OF THE CITY OF BRAWLEY, HEREBY STATE THAT I HAVE EXAMINED THIS MAP; AND THAT THE SUBDIVISION AS SHOWN IS SUBSTANTIALLY THE SAME AS IT APPEARED ON THE TENTATIVE MAP, IF REQUIRED AND ANY APPROVED ALTERATIONS THEREOF; AND THAT ALL PROVISIONS OF LOCAL ORDINANCES AND THE REQUIREMENTS OF CHAPTER 2, DIVISION 2, TITLE 7 OF GOVERNMENT CODE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA APPLICABLE AT THE TIME OF APPROVAL OF THE TENTATIVE MAP, IF REQUIRED, HAVE BEEN COMPLIED WITH; AND THAT I AM SATISFIED THAT THIS MAP IS TECHNICALLY CORRECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRAWLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALMA DENAVIDES, CITY CLERK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I. GORDON R. GASTE, HEREBY STATE THAT THIS PARCEL MAP COMPLIES WITH THE TENTATIVE OR CONDITIONALLY APPROVED TENTATIVE MAP, IF ANY, AS APPROVED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRAWLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GORDON R. GASTE, PLANNING DIRECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE BASIS OF BEARING FOR THIS SURVEY IS SOUTH 89°58'01" WEST WHICH IS THEBEARING OF THE CENTERLINE OF "C" STREET, ACCORDING TO THE MAP ON FILE IN BOOK 10, PAGE 24 OF PARCEL MAPS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 8440

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACTING CITY SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
I



N

"
C
"
 
S
T
R
E
E
T

L
E

G
E

N
D

:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
A

R
C

E
L

 
M

A
P

 
N

O
.
 
 
1

9
-
0

3

CO
NS

UL
TI

NG
EN

GI
NE

ER
S

Dy
na

mi
c

PA
RC

EL
 1

PA
RC

EL
 2

PA
RC

EL
 3

PA
RC

EL
 4

"
B
"
 
S
T
R
E
E
T

EASTERN  AVENUE

EASTERN  AVENUE

"
A
"
 
S
T
R
E
E
T

"
A
"
 
S
T
R
E
E
T

BEST ROAD

BLOCK  7

PER OM 1-40

BLOCK  8

PER OM 1-40

BLOCK  6

PER OM 1-40

BLOCK  5

PER OM 1-40

BLOCK  4

PER OM 1-40

BLOCK  3

PER OM 1-40

BLOCK  2

PER OM 1-40

BLOCK  1

PER OM 1-40

BLOCK  8

PER OM 1-40
BLOCK  6

PER OM 1-40
BLOCK  7

PER OM 1-40

"
C
"
 
S
T
R
E
E
T

"
C
"
 
S
T
R
E
E
T

"
B
"
 
S
T
R
E
E
T

LO
TS

  1
3-2

2
PE

R 
OM

 6-
6

PM
   1

0-2
4

PM
   5

-15

PARCEL 1

PM 5-15
PARCEL 2

PM 5-15

PA
RC

EL
 A

    
 PM

 5-
15

PARCEL 3&4

PM 5-15

41

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW COR TR 78 FOUND CONC CYL, DN 12" IN MONUMENT WELL, PER PM 10-24, NOT ACCEPTED AS NW COR BRAWLEY SUB. NO. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
300'

AutoCAD SHX Text
450'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY BOUNDARY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1-1/4" IRON PIPE TAGGED L.S. 8482

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD DATA PER PARCEL MAP IN BOOK 10 PAGE 24.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD DATA PER PARCEL MAP IN BOOK 7 PAGE 11.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD DATA PER OFFICIAL MAP IN BOOK 1 PAGE 40.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND MONUMENT AS NOTED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.0' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 2 OF 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A PORTION OF BLOCK 7, BRAWLEY SUBDIVISION NO. 1, IN THE CITY OF BRAWLEY,  COUNTY OF IMPERIAL, STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,705.13 SFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,705.10 SFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,705.13 SFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,705.10 SFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°58'01"E 77.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°58'01"E 77.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°58'01"E 77.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°58'01"E 77.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°58'01"E 77.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°58'01"E 77.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°09'36"W 100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°09'43"W 100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°09'49"W 100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°09'43"W 100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°09'49"W 100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°09'36"W 100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.0' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.0' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.0' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 2" I.P, WITH TAG RCE 28447, IN MONUMENT WELL PER C.R.C. NO. 677.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 2" I.P, WITH TAG RCE 28447, IN MONUMENT WELL PER C.R.C. NO. 678.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 2" I.P, WITH TAG RCE 28447, IN MONUMENT WELL. ACCEPTED AS THE INTERSECTION OF CENTERLINE OF "A" STREET AND THE WEST LINE OF BEST ROAD.  NO REFERENCE FOUND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°09'22"W 863.59'(S00°09'22"W 863.59 (R1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 N89°54'55"E 74.42'(N89°54'55"E 74.42'(R1)(N89°54'49"E 74.42'(R2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°09'22"W 627.38'(S00°09'22"W 627.38' (R1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°09'22"W 1523.97'(S00°09'22"W 1523.97' (R1)(N00°09'14"E 1524.01' (R2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°58'33"E 2503.74'(N89°58'24"E 2503.63' (R1))(2501.70' (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
296.24'  (296.0' (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
300.24'  (300.0' (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
322.26'  (322.0' (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
316.26  (316.0' (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
313.96'  (313.70' (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
316.26  (316.0' (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
316.26  (316.0' (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
322.26'  (322.0' (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°04'39"W 659.98'(S00°04'17"W 660.09' (R1)(S00°04'00"W 660.00 (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°04'39"W 626.98'(S00°04'17"W 627.09' (R1)(S00°04'00"W 627.00 (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
315.11'  (314.90' (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
316.22'  (316.0' (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
316.22'  (316.0' (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
316.22'  (316.0' (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
322.22'  (322.0' (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
322.22'  (322.0' (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
300.20'  (300.0' (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
296.20'  (296.0' (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIS OF BEARING S89°58'01"W 2504.65'(S89°58'01"W 2504.61' (R1))

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.0' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.0' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.0' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
296.20'  (296.0' (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
296.22' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
146.10' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
146.10' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
146.10' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°09'49"E 627.28'(627.00 (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°09'36"E 627.33'(627.00 (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
300.20' (300.0' (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
300.21' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST LINE  LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°58'01"W 2504.61'(S89°58'01"W 2504.56' (R1))(WEST 2502.90' (R1))

AutoCAD SHX Text
231.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
396.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°58'11"W 296.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.0' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.0' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°09'49"E 627.28'(627.00 (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°09'36"E 627.33'(627.00 (R3))

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTHING FOUND. NOTHING SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF/NS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF/NS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF/NS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF/NS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF/NS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF/NS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF/NS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF/NS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF/NS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF/NS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF/NS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF/NS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF/NS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF/NS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF/NS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF/NS

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.0' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
200.00' (4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD DATA PER DOCUMENT NO. 2018022818.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
200.00' (5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD DATA PER DOCUMENT NO. 2018023128.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°58'01"W 300.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°58'01"W 300.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°58'11"W 296.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W PER BK 906 P. 460 O.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W PER BK 1449 P. 1287 O.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°58'11"W 296.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
146.0'(4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
146.0'(4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
200.00' (4)   200.00'



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



AMENDMENT NO. 2 
TO CONTRACT 

FOR 
PLAN CHECK REVIEW SERVICES FOR VICTORIA PARK UNIT NO. 3A, AND REVIEW OF CONSTRUCTION ESTIMATES 

FOR ON-SITE IMPROVEMENTS FOR MALAN PARK PROJECTS IN BRAWLEY, CA 
DATE: July 16, 2019 

 
The Parties to this Amendment No. 2 to the Contract are the City of Brawley (City) and LC Engineering Consultants 
Inc. (Consultant). 
 
RECITALS 
 
As part of the original Scope of Work, Consultant is to provide Plan Check Review Services for Victoria Park Unit 
No. 3 project in Brawley, CA. 
 
Amendment No. 2 consists of continued Professional Engineering Services, for plan check review for Victoria Park 
Unit No. 3A, and review of Construction Estimates for On-Site Improvements for Malan Park projects in Brawley, 
CA.  
 
THE PARTIES AGREE: 
 

1.0 The Scope of Works is revised as follows:  The Consultant will provide continued professional 
engineering services and plan check review for Victoria Park Unit No. 3A, and review of 
Construction Estimates for On-Site Improvements for Malan Park projects in Brawley, CA. The 
Improvement plans and reports will be reviewed for conformance with the approved tentative 
parcel map and tentative parcel map conditions of approval. The review of the improvement 
plans and reports will occur iteratively until such time as the improvement plans and reports are 
considered complete by the City of Brawley. Malan Park Cost Estimate will be reviewed and 
compared with the cost estimate prepared by LC Engineering and the improvement plans.   

2.0 The consultant shall perform improvement plan and report review not exceed $2,500 for this 
Amendment The consultant shall inform the City of Brawley prior to the expiration of this 
amount and not proceed with further plan check work until authorized by the City of Brawley. 

3.0 Additional funds for Consultant to cover the continued plan check and report review shall not 
exceed $2,500.00 for this Amendment and will not exceed Thirty-One Thousand, Five Hundred 
($31,500.00) Dollars for this project. 

4.0 The revised maximum amount of the Agreement, which includes the amount of this Amendment, 
shall not exceed Thirty-One Thousand, Five Hundred ($31,500.00) Dollars for this project. 

5.0 All other terms, conditions and stipulations contained in the original Contract shall remain in 
effect. 

 
DATED: _____________________, 2019 

CITY OF BRAWLEY 
 
 
             By: _____________________________ 
                Rosanna B. Moore, City Manager 
 
LC Engineering Consultants, Inc.     ATTEST: 
 
By: __________________________          By: _________________________ 
      Mauricio Lam, P.E., P.L.S.                Alma Benavides, City Clerk 
      Principal Engineer 
 

51



52



July 1, 2019 

 
CITY OF BRAWLEY 
Att’n.: Guillermo Sillas, P.E. 

Public Works Director/City Engineer 
180 S. Western Ave. 
Brawley, CA 92227 
Ph: (760) 344-5800 Ext 19 
Fax: (760) 344-5612 
 

SUBJECT: PLANCHECK REVIEW SERVICES FOR VICTORIA PARK UNIT NO. 3A, 
AND REVIEW OF CONSTRUCTION ESTIMATES FOR ON-SITE IMPROVEMENTS 
FOR MALAN PARK PROJECTS IN BRAWLEY, CA. 
 
Dear Mr. Sillas: 
 
By these means, I am submitting for your consideration our cost proposal to provide the City of 
Brawley with our Plan-check Review Services for the above noted project. 
 
The plans to be reviewed consist of a series of sheets depicting a portion of the approved plans for 
Unit #3. Said series of exhibits will depict the required improvements as a minimum to be 
constructed such that the proposed Unit 3A will function effectively and provide the required public 
services provided by the city including but not limited to: water, sewer, storm drain, grading 
improvements among others.  
 
Said Unit 3A consists of the construction for a subdivision with approximately 32 lots, and their 
required streets to access said lots and as part of the circulation plan for said subdivision. The 
project includes Grading, Street, Water and Sewer Improvements and their interfacing with the 
existing infrastructure and adjacent streets and lots within the subdivision and area.  
 
Our proposal includes the review of the revised On-Site Improvements Engineer’s Opinion of 
Probable Cost with the modifications explained on letter dated June 14, 2019 submitted to the 
Director of Public Works by the applicant. 
 
Our Proposed Fee to conduct said Plan-check Review Services is $2,500.00 (Two Thousand Five 
Hundred Dollars and 00/100). The proposed Plan-check Review Fee applies to a Maximum of 
Three Submittals to issue our Recommendation for Approval. Should the number of Plan-check 
Reviews exceed our proposed number of events for reasons not attributable to LC Engineering 
Consultants, Inc. (LCE) thence we will bill on a Time and Materials Basis for the extended time to 
Provide the Services.  
 
 
 
 
 

53



 
Exclusions: 
 
The following documents will be required as part of the development of the project, but are not 
included as part of this proposal as none of these documents were incorporated as part of the first 
submittal to the City of Brawley: 
 

• Off-Site Improvements (Street and Grading Improvements and pipelining Improvements 
for Drain along Wildcat Drive). 

 
At the time the above noted documents are submitted, a separate proposal will be provided to 
provide with our plan-check review services. 
 
Thank you for allowing LCE to present this proposal and look forward to work with the City of 
Brawley on this and many other projects in the near future. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions on this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 
LC ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC. 
 

 

 

Mauricio Lam, P.E., P.L.S. 
Principal Engineer      cc: Carlos Corrales, P.E., P.L.S. \ LCE 

         Files 

54



55



56



57



58



1

Robert Sawyer

From: Harvey, Stewart <Stewart.Harvey@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 5, 2019 8:40 AM
To: Robert Sawyer
Subject: FW: SLOT funding

Approved!  See message below from Charlie.    
 
Have a great weekend.   
 
-Stew 
 
 
Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

From: Arensman, Charles A <Charles.A.Arensman2@ice.dhs.gov> 
Date: Friday, Jul 05, 2019, 8:38 AM 
To: Harvey, Stewart <Stewart.Harvey@ice.dhs.gov> 
Cc: Harvey, Michael W <Michael.W.Harvey@ice.dhs.gov>, Arensman, Charles A <Charles.A.Arensman2@ice.dhs.gov>, 
Breslin, Michael G <Michael.G.Breslin@ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: SLOT funding 
 
Stew, 
  
Your request has been approved by Tim Durst. 
  
Please ensure they purchase the equipment and invoice us as soon as possible; the Fiscal Year End is approaching. 
  
Thanks, 
  
  

Charlie Arensman 
Asset Forfeiture Specialist 
Homeland Security Investigations 
San Diego, California  
Email:   Charles.A.Arensman2@ice.dhs.gov  
Office:  619-436-0559 
Cell:  619-576-1123 
  

From: Harvey, Stewart  
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2019 3:47 PM 
To: Arensman, Charles A <Charles.A.Arensman2@ice.dhs.gov> 
Cc: Harvey, Michael W <Michael.W.Harvey@ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: SLOT funding 
  
Charlie,  
  

59



2

ASAC Durst mentioned OCSD backed out of buying $50k in equipment.  If that is still the case, would it be possible to 
purchase the equipment below for Brawley Police Department?    
  
Thank you, 
  
Stew 
  

From: Robert Sawyer <RSawyer@brawley‐ca.gov> 
Date: Wednesday, Jul 03, 2019, 1:56 PM 
To: Harvey, Stewart <Stewart.Harvey@ice.dhs.gov> 
Subject: SLOT funding 
  
Group Supervisor Harvey, 
  
Per our discussion I would respectfully like to inquire about the use of SLOT funds to purchase five vehicle mounted 
radios for our investigators and administrators to assist with investigations.  The total cost of the purchase and 
installation was determined to be $18,713.47.  Additionally, we would ask to use SLOT funds to purchase eight 
ALPR/surveillance cameras to assist in crime reduction and locating vehicles of interest.  The total cost of the purchase 
and installation is $32,000.00. 
  
Please let me know if these are approved purchases and if SLOT funds would be available for reimbursement.  Thank you 
for your consideration of this matter. 
  
Robert 
  
Robert Sawyer 
Chief of Police 
Brawley Police Department 
(760) 351-2648 
rsawyer@brawley-ca.gov 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its content may contains legally privileged and/or confidential information. It is solely for the use of the 
individual or entity named within the message. Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the 
Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication. 
  
  

60



RESOLUTION NO. 2019- 
 

  RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BRAWLEY,  
CALIFORNIA IDENTIFYING MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS AND AIRWAVE 
COMMUNICATIONS AS THE SOLE PROVIDERS AND AUTHORIZING  
THE PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF VEHICLE MOUNTED RADIOS 
FOR THE BRAWLEY POLICE DEPARTMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF  
$18,713.47 TO BE 100% REIMBURSED BY HOMELAND SECURITY  
INVESTIGATIONS (HSI). 

 
 WHEREAS, the Brawley Police Department regularly arrests individuals 
suspected of committing crimes; and  
  
 WHEREAS, the Brawley Police Department does not currently have vehicle 
mounted radios in the unmarked vehicles utilized by investigator and 
administrators; and  
 
 WHEREAS, communication plays a vital role in public safety; and  
 

WHEREAS, Motorola Solutions is the sole source provider of radio 
equipment for the Brawley Police Department and the San Diego – Imperial 
County Regional Communications System; and 

 
WHEREAS, Airwave Communications is the only Imperial County-based 

company certified as a Motorola Solutions authorized installation and 
warranty center, and 

 
WHEREAS, the Brawley Police Department has developed a lasting 

relationship with Homeland Security Investigations (HSI) by assigning 
detectives to their Border Enforcement Security Task Force and Internet 
Crimes Against Children group; and  

 
 WHEREAS, HSI has committed to reimbursing the Brawley Police Department 
for the full purchase and installation costs associated with the equipment 
purchased from Motorola Solutions; and  
 

WHEREAS, the initial purchase will be accomplished as a Federal Asset 
Forfeiture expenditure from the FY 2019/20 Police Department Budget with 100% 
reimbursement by HSI.     
  
 PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Brawley City 
Council held on July 16, 2019. 
 
        CITY OF BRAWLEY, CALIFORNIA 
 
 
        ______________________________ 
        Donald L. Wharton, Mayor  
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Alma Benavides, City Clerk 
 
 

61



 
 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA} 
COUNTY OF IMPERIAL} 
CITY OF BRAWLEY} 
 
 I, ALMA BENAVIDES, City Clerk of the City of Brawley, California, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2019-  was passed and 
adopted by the City Council of the City of Brawley, California, at a regular 
meeting held on the 16th day of July 2019, and that it was so adopted by the 
following roll call vote:     
 
 AYES:     
 NAYES:   
 ABSTAIN:  
 ABSENT:  
 
DATED:  July 16, 2019     __________________________ 
        Alma Benavides, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 

62



63



64



Date:  July 16, 2019 Project Name: Re-advertisement of Rio Vista Avenue 
Asphalt Rehabilitation (Construction) 

To: Aggregate Products Inc.  Contractor: Aggregate Products Inc. 

 100 West Brawley Avenue 
Salton Sea Beach, CA 92274 Contract No.:   2019-01a 

  Change Order 
No.: 1 

Attn.: John Velez  Schedule: 1 
  Subject: Time Extension 
   

 
Description and Justification of Change in Scope: 

(1) Contract Time Extension: The contractor has requested a time extension of 7 calendar days due to 
the manufacturer’s recommendation on placement of the traffic striping paint. The manufacturer’s 
recommendation is to allow a minimum of 14 days for new asphalt concrete to cure prior to the 
installation of the traffic striping paint to maximize adhesion and durability of their product. 
 

 
 
Cost Estimate for the Above: 

Schedule 1 
 

Item 
 

Description 
 

Qty 
 

Unit 
Unit 
Price 

 
Total 

      
 TOTAL: $0.00 

 
 
 
The contractor will be paid the agreed upon price upon completion of the work. The above list prices includes 
full compensation for all labor, materials tools and equipment required to complete the work in compliance 
with plans and original contract specifications and to the satisfaction of the Director of Public Works. 
Specifications, where pertinent and not in conflict with the above shall apply to these changes. 
 
The contract completion date is increased by 7 Calendar Day(s).  Contract completion date is July 12, 2019.  
This document shall become an amendment to the contract and all provisions of the contract shall apply 
thereto. 
 
 
 
TOTAL ADDITIVE CHANGE: _______$0.00_______       
 

Current Contract amount: $149,987.00   
Amount of Change: $0.00  

New Contract amount: $149,987.00  
 

65



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CITY OF BRAWLEY: 
 
 
City: _______________________________ ______________ 
 
 

Construction Manager Date 

   
City: _______________________________ ______________ 
 
 

Director of Public Works Date 

   
City: _______________________________ ______________ 
 
 

City Manager Date 

   
City: _______________________________ ______________ 
 Director of Finance Date 
 
 
CONTRACTOR: 

Accepted By: _____________________________ Date: ______________ 
    

Title: _____________________________   
 

66



67



68



69



RESOLUTION NO. 2019- 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
BRAWLEY AUTHORIZING DESIGNATED CITY OFFICIALS AS 
AUTHORIZED SIGNERS OF CITY MONIES CURRENTLY HELD BY 
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS 
 

WHEREAS, City of Brawley has the authority to invest and reinvest City 
funds pursuant to State of California Government Code Sections 53607 and 
53608; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Brawley invests and reinvests City funds in 

conformance with the City Council approved City of Brawley Investment Policy; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Brawley currently holds checking and savings 

accounts, certificates of deposit (CDs) and other investment instruments at 
multiple financial institutions; and 

WHEREAS, the authorized signers of record at these financial 
institutions are currently outdated and in need of update to enable 
performance of the City’s normal course of business.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the following City Officials shall 
be designated as Authorized Signers: 

 
Rosanna Bayon Moore City Manager 
William S. Smerdon City Treasurer 
Tyler Salcido  Finance Director 
Tony Godinez  Assistant Finance Director 
  

 APPROVED, PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting held on the 16th day 
of July, 2019. 
 
        CITY OF BRAWLEY, CALIFORNIA 

 
 
        ___________________________ 
             Donald L. Wharton, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Alma Benavides, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

70



STATE OF CALIFORNIA} 
COUNTY OF IMPERIAL} 
CITY OF BRAWLEY} 
 
 I, ALMA BENAVIDES, City Clerk of the City of Brawley, California, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2019-  was passed and 
adopted by the City Council of the City of Brawley, California, at a regular 
meeting held on the 16th day of July 2019, and that it was so adopted by the 
following roll call vote:     
 
 AYES:     
 NAYES:   
 ABSTAIN:  
 ABSENT:  
 
DATED:  July 16, 2019     __________________________ 
        Alma Benavides, City Clerk 
 
 

71



72



RESOLUTION NO. 2019- 
 

  RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BRAWLEY,  
  CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY OF IMPERIAL TO ADMINISTER AND 
  ENFORCE UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK AND WATER WELL REGULATIONS 
  WITHIN BRAWLEY CITY LIMITS. 
 

WHEREAS, the County of Imperial (“County”) has enacted Divisions 11 and 
21 of Title 9 of its Codified Ordinances, which regulate Underground Storage 
Tanks and Water Wells, respectively; and  

 
WHEREAS, Division 11 of Title 9 of the County’s Codified Ordinances 

explicitly grants authority to the County’s Planning and Development Services 
Department to regulate Underground Storage Tanks in both the unincorporated 
and incorporated areas of the County; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Brawley (“City”) does not currently regulate 

Underground Storage Tanks or Water Wells that are located within City limits; 
and  

 
WHEREAS, the County has requested that the City grant it authority to 

regulate Underground Storage Tanks and Water Wells within City limits in 
order to ensure that such activities comply with applicable Health and Safety 
Standards, to the extent that such regulation does not conflict with the 
regulatory responsibilities of the Certified Unified Program Agency (“CUPA”), 
or any other State or federal public agency with jurisdiction over 
Underground Storage Tanks and Water Wells; and 

 
 WHEREAS, the City recognizes that the County possesses the resources 
and expertise to regulate Underground Storage Tanks and Water Wells located 
within City limits and is the most qualified local public agency to undertake 
these tasks. 
  

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BRAWLEY DOES HEREBY 
FIND, DETERMINE AND RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

 
1. The above recitals are true, correct, and adopted. 
 
2. The County of Imperial is authorized to regulate Underground 
 Storage Tanks and Water Wells within Brawley City limits, in 
 conformance with  Divisions 11 and 21 of the County’s Codified 
 Ordinances, to the extent that such regulation does not 
 conflict with the regulatory  responsibilities of CUPA, or any 
 other State or federal public agency with jurisdiction over 
 Underground Storage Tanks and Water Wells, and in adherence 
 to applicable State and federal laws, regulations, rules, 
 policies, and procedures.   
 

 PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Brawley City 
Council held on July 16, 2019. 
 
        CITY OF BRAWLEY, CALIFORNIA 
 
 
        ______________________________ 
        Donald L. Wharton, Mayor  

73



 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Alma Benavides, City Clerk 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA} 
COUNTY OF IMPERIAL} 
CITY OF BRAWLEY} 
 
 I, ALMA BENAVIDES, City Clerk of the City of Brawley, California, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2019-  was passed and 
adopted by the City Council of the City of Brawley, California, at a regular 
meeting held on the 16th day of July 2019, and that it was so adopted by the 
following roll call vote:     
 
 AYES:     
 NAYES:   
 ABSTAIN:  
 ABSENT:  
 
DATED:  July 16, 2019     __________________________ 
        Alma Benavides, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 

74



75



76



DocuSign Envelope ID: 375B16CE-E1A3-41F5-9227-A45E5132CA0F

6/10/2019 | 5:07 PM CDT

77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



RESOLUTION NO. 2019- 
 

  RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BRAWLEY,  
CALIFORNIA IDENTIFYING FLOCK SAFETY AS THE SOLE PROVIDER 
AND AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF SOLAR 
POWERED AUTOMATED LICENSE PLATE RECOGNITION CAMERAS FOR  
THE BRAWLEY POLICE DEPARTMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF  
$32,000.00 TO BE 100% REIMBURSED BY HOMELAND SECURITY  
INVESTIGATIONS (HSI). 

 
 WHEREAS, the Brawley Police Department currently participates in the 
Imperial County Regional Automated License Plate Recognition (ALPR) program; 
and  
  
 WHEREAS, ALPR technology is an important tool in law enforcement’s tool 
chest which has had significant impacts on crime in Imperial County; and  
 
 WHEREAS, ALPR technology enhances enforcement and investigative 
capabilities by vastly improving efficiency and effectiveness in identifying 
vehicles of interest among the hundreds or thousands observed during routine 
patrol; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Brawley Police Department does not currently utilize any 
fixed ALPR equipment; 

 
WHEREAS, Flock Safety is the sole source provider of solar powered 

fixed ALPR equipment; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Brawley Police Department has developed a lasting 

relationship with Homeland Security Investigations (HSI) by assigning 
detectives to their Border Enforcement Security Task Force and Internet 
Crimes Against Children group; and  

 
 WHEREAS, HSI has committed to reimbursing the Brawley Police Department 
for all costs associated with the equipment purchased from Flock Safety; and  
 

WHEREAS, the initial purchase will be accomplished as a Federal Asset 
Forfeiture expenditure from the FY 2019/20 Police Department Budget with 100% 
reimbursement by HSI.     
  
 PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Brawley City 
Council held on July 16, 2019. 
 
        CITY OF BRAWLEY, CALIFORNIA 
 
 
        ___________________________ 
        Donald L. Wharton, Mayor  
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Alma Benavides, City Clerk 
 
 
 

87



 
 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA} 
COUNTY OF IMPERIAL} 
CITY OF BRAWLEY} 
 
 I, ALMA BENAVIDES, City Clerk of the City of Brawley, California, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2019-  was passed and 
adopted by the City Council of the City of Brawley, California, at a regular 
meeting held on the 16th day of July 2019, and that it was so adopted by the 
following roll call vote:     
 
 AYES:     
 NAYES:   
 ABSTAIN:  
 ABSENT:  
 
DATED:  July 16, 2019     __________________________ 
        Alma Benavides, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 

88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



RESOLUTION NO. 2019- 
 
  RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BRAWLEY, CALIFORNIA 
  SUPPORTING BALANCED ENERGY SOLUTIONS AND MAINTAINING LOCAL   
  CONTROL OF ENERGY SOLUTIONS. 
 
 WHEREAS, California’s energy policies are critical to reducing 
greenhouse gas emissions and reducing the impact of climate change on our 
citizens; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the state legislature and state agencies are increasingly 
proposing new legislation and regulations eliminating choice of energy by 
mandating technologies to power buildings and public and private fleets, 
including transit and long-haul trucking, as a strategy to achieve the 
state’s climate goals; and 
 
 WHEREAS, clean, affordable and reliable energy is crucial to the 
material health, safety and well-being of Brawley residents, particularly the 
most vulnerable, who live on fixed incomes, including the elderly and working 
families who are struggling financially; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the need for clean, affordable and reliable energy to attract 
and retain local businesses, create jobs and spur economic development is 
vital to the City of Brawley’s success in a highly competitive and 
increasingly regional and global marketplace; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Brawley residents and businesses value local control and the 
right to choose the policies and investments that most affordably and 
efficiently enable them to comply with state requirements; and 
 
 WHEREAS, building and vehicle technology mandates eliminate local 
control and customer choice, suppress innovation, reduce reliability and 
unnecessarily increase costs for Brawley residents and businesses; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City understands that relying on a single energy delivery 
system unnecessarily increases vulnerabilities to natural and man-made 
disasters, and that a diversity of energy delivery systems and resources 
contribute to greater reliability and community resilience; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Brawley understands the need to mitigate the 
impacts of climate change and is committed to doing its part to help the 
state achieve its climate goals but requires the flexibility to do so in a 
manner that best serves the needs of its residents and businesses.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Council of the City of Brawley, 
as follows: 
 
  1. That the City supports balanced energy solutions that  
   provide it with the decision-making authority and resources 
   needed to achieve the state’s climate goals and supports  
   proposed state legislation and regulation that retains  
   local control by allowing all technologies and energy  
   resources that can power buildings and fuel vehicles, and  
   also meet or exceed emissions reductions regulations. 
 
  APPROVED, PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting held on the 16th day 
of July 2019.       

112



 
        CITY OF BRAWLEY, CALIFORNIA 

 
 
        ___________________________ 
             Donald L. Wharton, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Alma Benavides, City Clerk 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA) 
COUNTY OF IMPERIAL) 
CITY OF BRAWLEY) 
 
 I, Alma Benavides, City Clerk of the City of Brawley, California, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY, that the foregoing Resolution No. 2019- as passed and adopted 
by the City Council of the City of Brawley, California, at a regular meeting 
held on the 16th day of July, 2019 and that it was so adopted by the 
following roll call vote:  
 
 AYES:     
 NAYES:   
 ABSTAIN:  
 ABSENT:  
 
DATED:  July 16, 2019       __________________________ 

 Alma Benavides, City Clerk 
 
 
  
 

113



114



BRAWLEY AIRPORT COMMISSION 
April – June, 2019 

 

 

   
 

Member Name 04/17/19 05/15/19 06/19/19 
   Dark 
Tony Friley A P  
Brian Floyd P A  
Tim Kelley P P  
Peter Osterkamp P A  
Tom Rutherford P P  

 
A: Absent 
P: Present 
 

115



  CITY OF BRAWLEY 
April 17, 2019 

 
The Airport Advisory Commission of the City of Brawley, California met in a regular session at 4:00 PM, Public 
Works Department Conference Room, 180 S. Western Avenue, Brawley, California, the date, time and place duly 
established for the holding of said meeting. 
 
Co-Chairman Osterkamp  cal led meeting to order @ 4:00pm 
 
 PRESENT:  Kelley, Osterkamp, Rutherford, Floyd   
 ABSENT:  Friley 
 
1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
The agenda was approved as submitted.  m/s/c  Floyd/Rutherford  4-1 
 
2. PUBLIC APPEARANCES/COMMENTS There was none 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
    
The minutes for March 20, 2019  were approved as submitted.  m/s/c  Rutherford/Floyd  4-1 
 
4. REGULAR BUSINESS FIXED BASE OPERATOR REPORT 

Fuel Sales 
• 1254.8 Gallons of 100-LL AVGAS March 2019. 
• 1821 Gallons of Jet A March 2019. 
• 82 landings, 75 Departures March 2019. 
• Hangar Occupancy- 7 vacant hangars- $180 (2), and $120 (5) hangars as of April 2019. 
• Annual leak down air test on the fuel tank will be performed on April 9, 2019, Passed. 

 
5. STAFF REPORT 

• September Expenditure and Revenue Report provided, with a Cash on hand balance reports. 
o $32,128.14, 45.0% of Budget - Expenditures 
o $88,265.18, 70.1% of Budget - Revenues 
o -$893,257.26 - Cash on hand balance 
o Valuation of Airport Property & Hangars – Commissioner Osterkamp to contact City 
 Manager. 
 

6. STATUS UPDATES: - TIM KELLEY 
• Executive Hangar Funding Source – Commissioner Kelly mentioned that funding could be 
 secured, contingent upon City would need to have the land rent at Fair Market Value and the 
 USDA would be participating. 
• Strategic Planning topics 

1. AWOS-3PT 
2. Runway Extension 
3. Executive Hangars 
4. Shade Structures 
5. ACIP Program 
 

7. NEW BUSINESS 
• City received a quote for AWOS-3PT at a cost of $200,000 to $250,000, and would have a yearly 
 maintenance cost of $ 7,000, communication cost of $1,000, and electricity cost of approximately 
 $100. 

116



 
8. ADJOURNMENT @ 4:57pm 
 
 
Alan Chan, Engineering Technician II 

117



CITY OF BRAWLEY 
May 15, 2019 

 
The Airport Advisory Commission of the City of Brawley, California met in a regular session at 4:00 PM, Public 
Works Department Conference Room, 180 S. Western Avenue, Brawley, California, the date, time and place duly 
established for the holding of said meeting. 
 
Chairman Kelley called meeting to order @ 4:10pm 
 
 PRESENT: Kelley, Rutherford,  Friley 
 ABSENT:  Osterkamp, Floyd 
 
1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
The agenda was approved as submitted.  m/s/c  Rutherford Friley  3-2 
 
2. PUBLIC APPEARANCES/COMMENTS There was none 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
    
The minutes for April 17th, 2019 were approved as submitted.  m/s/c  Rutherford/ Friley  3-2 
 
4. REGULAR BUSINESS FIXED BASE OPERATOR REPORT 

Fuel Sales 
• 1,369 Gallons of 100-LL AVGAS April, 2019. 
• 1,587 Gallons of Jet A April, 2019. 
• 87 landings, 75 Departures April, 2019. 
• Hangar Occupancy- 5 vacant hangars- $180 (1), and $120 (4) hangars as of May, 2019. 

 
5. STAFF REPORT 

• September Expenditure and Revenue Report provided, with a Cash on hand balance reports. 
o $ 45,254.44, 50.7% of Budget - Expenditures 
o $ 18,053.48, 84.4% of Budget - Revenues 
o $ 253.137.73 - Cash on hand balance 
o Valuation of Airport Property & Hangars – No Updates 
o AWOS or ASOS Weather Station and Maintenance Discussion – Commissioners requested 
 that is be added to the next Airport Capital Improvement Project. 
 

6. STATUS UPDATES: - TIM KELLEY 
• Executive Hangar Funding Source – Commissioner Kelley – No updates 
• Strategic Planning topics 

1. AWOS-3PT 
2. Runway Extension 
3. Executive Hangars 
4. Shade Structures 
5. ACIP Program 
 

7. NEW BUSINESS 
• There will be no commission meetings for the months of June, July and August.  m/s/c  Rutherford/ 
 Friley  3-2 

  
8. ADJOURNMENT@ 4:34pm 
 

118



Alan Chan, Engineering Technician II 

119



BRAWLEY PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION  
April – June, 2019 

  
    Member Name 04/16/19 05/21/19 06/18/19 
  

  
 

Rusty Garcia P A A 
Mary Miller A P P 
Freddy Cornejo A A A 
Victor Estrada P P P 
Julio Jauregui P P P 
Andrew Colace A A A 
Jenny Benavides P P P 
Luke Hamby P P P 

 
A: Absent 
P: Present 
 

120



CITY OF BRAWLEY  
April 16, 2019 

 
The Parks and Recreation Department of the City of Brawley, California met in a regular session at 12:00 PM, Lions 
Center Small Meeting Room, 225 A Street, Brawley, California, the date, time and place duly established for the 
holding of said meeting.  
 
Commissioner Garcia called meeting to order @ 12:03pm 
 
 PRESENT: Jauregui, Garcia, Hamby, Benavides, Estrada 

ABSENT:     Miller, Cornejo, Colace 
STAFF:       Perez, Self 
  

1.          APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
The agenda was approved as submitted.  m/s/c  Benavides/Jauregui  5-3 
 
2.          PUBLIC APPEARANCES/COMMENTS There was none 
 
3.          APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 
The minutes for January 15, 2019 were approved as submitted.  m/s/c  Benavides/Jauregui  5-3 
 
4. REGULAR BUSINESS  
 

a. UPDATE ON URBAN FOREST GRANT: 
 

Parks Coordinator Perez reported to the commission re: Kalli Legakes from the Trees of San Diego and the 
Urban Forestry project.  He stated that there are 260 trees; 36 additional trees will be planted in the fall at 
Hinojosa Park. Trees will be shared between BUHS and BESD. 
 
Commissioner Jauregui asked if any trees were going to be planted on Western Ave across from Phil 
Swing School and Jeff Thornton Park. Will we be receiving any more trees? Mr. Perez commented that 
California Pepper Trees will be planted on Western Avenue East of Phil Swing School along with Meserve 
Park which they will receive California Pepper and Weeping Willow trees. Mr. Perez also reported that 33 
trees have been planted on the East side of Jeff Thornton Park; at Wiest Field three trees will be planted 
along the 3rd base line, three will be planted on the 1st base side line and two will be replaced in the 
outfield. 

 

b. DIVE-IN MOVIE: 
 

Recreation Coordinator Self reported that the movie Hotel Transylvania 3 is scheduled for Friday July 5, 
2019, gates will open at 7pm and movie will begin at 8pm; the royalties have been paid. Commissioner 
Estrada will be taking care of the sound system, speakers, etc. for the movie.  The following donations 
were summarized: 
 
 Garcia:  500 chip bags 
 Miller:  250 hot dog buns 
 Benavides: 250 hot dog buns 
 Jauregui: would seek a donation from Walmart and Costco 
 

121



Instead of Otter Pops, popsicles will likely be served.  
 

c. GONZALES PARK FENCING: 
  

Parks Coordinator Perez reported that he has received quotes from Garibaldo Fence and All Valley 
Fencing and is waiting on a third quote; at this point it appears that one vendor has material that are low-
priced, and the other vendor has low-priced labor. He stated that it is possible the City will acquire 
materials from one party and secure labor from the other. The project will begin soon.   
 
Parks Coordinator Perez updated on Meserve Park, there are three parties that would like to donate 
electrical and conduit to connect electricity from restrooms to the West softball field dugout. The 
department has placed portable bleachers out at Meserve Park for the league season.   
 
Parks Coordinator Perez reported that the Parks & Recreation Department is also coordinating efforts at 
the Transit Station.  A clean up is planned and plants are scheduled for replacement. 
 

d. LIONS CENTER POOL STATUS: 
 

Commissioners have tabled the discussion until the next meeting and would like Jeff Thornton Park 
backstop to be on agenda as well. 

 
5. COMMISSION REPORTS There was none 
 
 
6. ADJOURNMENT @ 1:00pm 
 
 
Rachel Zepeda, Administrative Secretary  
 

122



CITY OF BRAWLEY  
May 21, 2019 

 
The Parks and Recreation Department of the City of Brawley, California met in a regular session at 12:00 PM, Lions 
Center Small Meeting Room, 225 A Street, Brawley, California, the date, time and place duly established for the 
holding of said meeting.  
 
Commissioner Garcia called meeting to order @ 12:07pm 
 
 PRESENT: Jauregui, Hamby, Benavides, Estrada, Miller 

ABSENT:     Garcia, Cornejo, Colace 
STAFF:       Perez, Self 
  

1.          APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
The agenda was approved as submitted.  m/s/c  Miller/Estrada 5-3 
 
2.          PUBLIC APPEARANCES/COMMENTS There was none 
 
3.          APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 
The minutes for May 21, 2019 were approved as submitted.  m/s/c Miller/Benavides  5-3 
 
4. REGULAR BUSINESS  
 

a. UPDATE ON URBAN FOREST GRANT: 
 

Parks Coordinator Perez reported to the commission re: Trees planted at Parks, BUHS and BESD.   
 Soto Field:  24 trees 
 Jeff Thornton:  34 trees 
 Citrus View:  8 trees 
 Meserve Park:  32 trees 
 Pat Williams:  71 trees 
 Alyce Gereaux:  25 with some relocation done 
 Gonzales Park:  33 relocation and leveling to green area done as well 
 Beechey Field:  15 trees, 10 pending 
 Volunteer Park:  2 Sisso trees 
 Wiest Field:  8 trees 
 Cattle Call:  4 trees 
 Hinojosa Park:  36 pending 
 BUHS Warne Field: 8 trees 
 Barbara Worth:  8 trees 
 Oakley Elementary: 5 trees 
An educational component is to be done tentatively scheduled for October 26, 2019 at Hinojosa Park. 
  

b. GONZALES PARK FENCING UPDATE: 
 

Parks Coordinator Perez reported that the demolition of the old fencing was done and they are cleaning 
up the concrete on the court. The Department purchased the material from All Valley Fence & Supply and 
the labor will be from Garibaldo Fence. 
 

 

123



c. DISCUSSION OF VARIOUS COST RECOVERY STRATEGIES FOR PARKS & REC. PROGRAMS & LEAGUES: 
  

CM Bayon Moore presented to the Commission that the City is looking into a Cost Recovery Plan for the 
Recreation Department. Now, the City does not have a plan, with the City having a deficit now is the time 
to proceed. For example, program fees that were addressed are Adult Softball it is a program that should 
be 100% cost recovery and at this point it is not the fee is $375.00 but costs are well over $500.00 per 
team. The Commissioners were asked what they felt regarding the issue and it was also reported that the 
Sunstrokers Team were charged $500.00 for the use of the Pool during the summer season but it will be 
more next year. The Commissioners agreed with CM Bayon Moore that a policy should be put in place. 
 

d. JEFF THORNTON PARK: 
 

Interim Parks and Recreation Director Marjo Mello stated that she has not been available and has not 
approached the City Council about the backstop at Jeff Thornton Park. The Commissioners mentioned 
that they would still like to see a backstop at the park from January thru June during the Little League 
season for safety reasons.  Mello stated she would draft a letter and make a report to the City Council 
regarding the placement of a backstop. 

 
5. COMMISSION REPORTS There was none 
 
6. ADJOURNMENT @ 1:45pm 
 
 
Rachel Zepeda, Administrative Secretary  
 

124



CITY OF BRAWLEY  
June 18, 2019 

 
The Parks and Recreation Department of the City of Brawley, California met in a regular session at 12:00 PM, Lions 
Center Small Meeting Room, 225 A Street, Brawley, California, the date, time and place duly established for the 
holding of said meeting.  
 
Commissioner Miller called meeting to order @ 12:10pm 
 
 PRESENT: Jauregui, Miller, Hamby, Benavides, Estrada 

ABSENT:     Garcia, Cornejo, Colace 
STAFF:       Perez, Self 
  

1.          APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
The agenda was approved as submitted.  m/s/c   Benavides/Jauregui  5-3 
 
2.          PUBLIC APPEARANCES/COMMENTS There was none 
 
3.          APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 
The minutes for May 21, 2019 were approved as submitted.  m/s/c Jauregui/Benavides  5-3 
 
4. REGULAR BUSINESS  
 

a. DIVE-IN MOVIE: 
 

Recreation Coordinator Self reported that the movie night event is scheduled for July 5, 2019.  
Commissioners who have volunteered to bring items for the movie need to bring items by July3, 2019 
before 5pm or July 5, 2019 in the morning. Those items are: 
 
 Miller  250 buns  
 Estrada  sound system 
 Benavides 250 buns 
 Garcia  500 chips 
 
Mr. Ramon Sagredo will donate 500 hot dog wieners.  Commissioner Jauregui asked for donation letters 
to provide to local merchants such as Walmart and Costco.  Costco donated $50.00 and CM Hamby 
donated $50.00 for the event.  Set-up for the event will begin at 6:15pm if any of the Commissioners 
would like to assist. 

 

b. SUMMER PROGRAM UPDATE: 
 

Recreation Coordinator Self reported that the Lions Pool is open to the public and open gym is currently 
going on for children 1st through 8th grades. Summer Day Camp is set to begin on July 1 as well as Mini-
Camp. 
 

c. PARKS UPDATE: 
  

Parks Coordinator Perez updated the Commissioners on the Gonzales Park Court Fencing Replacement 
Project.  The court will have new fencing and basketball standards will be installed. 

125



 
d. JEFF THORNTON BACKSTOP: 
 
 The Commissioners are in favor of having a backstop installed during the Little League season. 
 
5. COMMISSION REPORTS Commissioner Jauregui will drop off letters of donations at Walmart and Vons 
for additional sponsorship for the Dive-In event. Commissioner Benavides commented that at the adult softball 
meeting some team representatives were rude and disrespectful.  Discussion followed.  
 
6. ADJOURNMENT @ 1:15pm 
 
 
Rachel Zepeda, Administrative Secretary  
 

126



BRAWLEY PLANNING COMMISSION       
April-June, 2019 

  

      

    
      

Member Name 4/3/19 5/1/19 6/5/19 

 Cancelled   
Robert Palacio  A P 
Kevan Hutchinson  P P 
George Marquez  P P 
Jay Goyal  P A 
Darren Smith  P P 
Ramon Castro  P P 
Eugene Bumbera  P P 
 
A:  Absent 
P:  Present 

 

 

127



CITY OF BRAWLEY 
May 1, 2019 

 
The Planning Commission of the City of Brawley, California, met in Regular Session at 5:30 p.m., City Council 
Chambers, 383 Main Street, Brawley, California, the date, time, and place duly established for the holding said 
meeting. The City Clerk attests to the posting of the agenda pursuant to the G.C.54954. 
 
Chairman Goyal called  meeting to order @ 5:30pm 
 
 PRESENT: Goyal, Marquez, Smith, Bumbera, Castro, Hutchinson 
 ABSENT:      Palacio 
 
1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
The agenda was approved as submitted.  m/s/c Castro/ Smith 6-1 
 
 AYES:         Goyal, Marquez, Smith, Bumbera, Castro, Hutchinson 
 NAYES:      None   
 ABSENT:    Palacio  
 ABSTAIN: None   
 
2. PUBLIC HEARING PM 19-02 
 
A Parcel Map (PM19-02) to subdivide one parcel into three parcel to allow for the construction of three additional 
single family residential units. The property is currently zoned R-2 (Residential Low Density) and is 1.03 acres in 
size.  
 

Property Owner:   Mark Gaddis 
  
Representative:   Raymond Dial, PLS 
 
Legal Description:  The West half of the North half of Block 3, Brawley Subdivision 1, City 

of Brawley, County of Imperial, State of California, APN 047-250-042. 
 
PD Gaste informed the Commission that the lots will be in setback compliance and the existing carport will be 
demolished.  
 
OPEN PUBLIC HEARING @ 5:33pm 
 
Mark Gaddis Owner addressed the Commission and mentioned that their intent is to divide the property and 
construct three single family homes. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED @ 5:37PM 
 
The Commission approved the conditional use permit as proposed.  m/s/c  Castro/ Smith 6-1 
 
 AYES:         Goyal, Marquez, Smith, Bumbera, Castro, Hutchinson 
 NAYES:      None   
 ABSENT:    Palacio  
 ABSTAIN: None   
 
 

128



3.  PUBLIC HEARING PM 19-03 
 
A Parcel Map (PM19-03) to subdivide one parcel into four parcels to allow for the construction of three additional 
single family residential units. The property is currently zoned R-2 (Residential Low Density) and is 0.71 acres in 
size.  
 

Property Owner:   Calipatria Rentals LLC, Carlos Vasquez  
 

Representative:   David Beltran, PLS  
 

Legal Description:  The South 200 feet of the West 102 feet of Block 7, Brawley 
Subdivision 1, City of Brawley, County of Imperial, State of California, 
APN 047-240-022 & 044. 

 
PD Gaste informed the Commission that the lots will be in setback compliance and the existing carport will be 
demolished.  
 
OPEN PUBLIC HEARING @ 5:39pm 
 
Carlos Vasquez, Owner, addressed the Commission and mentioned that their intent is to divide the property and 
construct four single-family homes. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED @ 5:41pm 
 
The Commission approved the conditional use permit as proposed. m/s/c Castro/ Marquez 5-2 
 
 AYES:         Goyal, Marquez,  Bumbera, Castro, Hutchinson 
 NAYES:      None   
 ABSENT:    Palacio  
 ABSTAIN: Smith  
 
4. CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT  
 

*March Code Enforcement Report were presented  
 
5.  ADJOURNMENT @ 5:43 pm 
 
 
Gordon R. Gaste  AICP CEP, Development Services Director 

129



CITY OF BRAWLEY 
June 5, 2019 

 
The Planning Commission of the City of Brawley, California, met in Regular Session at 5:30 p.m., City Council 
Chambers, 383 Main Street, Brawley, California, the date, time, and place duly established for the holding said 
meeting. The City Clerk attests to the posting of the agenda pursuant to the G.C.54954. 
 
Vice-Chairman Hutchinson called meeting to order @ 5:3 pm 
 
 PRESENT: Palacio, Marquez, Smith, Bumbera, Castro, Hutchinson 
 ABSENT:      Goyal 
 
1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
The agenda was approved as submitted.  m/s/c Smith/ Palacio 6-1 
 

AYES:         Marquez, Smith, Bumbera, Castro, Hutchinson, Palacio 
NAYES:      None   
ABSENT:    Goyal  
ABSTAIN: None   

 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
The minutes of May 8, 2019 were approved as submitted.  m/s/c Castro/ Palacio 6-1 
 
 AYES:         Marquez, Smith, Bumbera, Castro, Hutchinson, Palacio 
 NAYES:      None   
 ABSENT:    Goyal  
 ABSTAIN: None   
 
3.  PUBLIC APPEARANCES   
 
No Public  Appearances 
 
4. PUBLIC HEARING VAR 19-01 
 
A variance (VAR 19-01) submitted requesting to allow for to allow for the expansion of the existing single family 
dwelling to encroach in the front yard setback on property located at 698 & 698 1/2 South Imperial Avenue, 
Brawley, CA 92227.  The property is currently zoned R-1 (Residential Single Family) and is .39 acres in size.   
 

Property Owner:   Jesus Antonio & Aimee Reynosa Angulo 
 

Legal Description:  South 74 Feet of Lot 1 RESUB OF West 1/2 of Block 55 Original Map 1 
20, City of Brawley, County of Imperial, State of California, APN 049-
181-019.   

 
PD Gaste presented the staff report to the commission. He added that the front yard setback required is based on 
size of lot. If the lot was the size the minimum lot size allowed a variance would not be required and that the 
structure would end up being at a relative distance to the surrounding properties. .  
 
OPEN PUBLIC HEARING @ 5:34pm 
 

130



Jesus Antonio Reynosa Owner addressed the Commission and mentioned that his intent is to expand his current 
structure and modernize the home. 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED @ 5:38pm 
 
The Commission approved the variance as proposed. m/s/c Castro/ Palacio 6-1 
 
 AYES:         Marquez, Smith, Bumbera, Castro, Hutchinson, Palacio 
 NAYES:      None   
 ABSENT:    Goyal  
 ABSTAIN: None   
 
5.  PUBLIC HEARING CUP 11-02 
 
Review of conditional use permit (CUP11-02) that allows for the keeping of 6 chickens and one rooster located at 
1557 Manzanita Street, Brawley, CA 92227.  The property is currently zoned R-1 (Residential Single Family) and 
consists of 0.15 acres of land.  
 

Property Owner:   Roberto and Irma Zaragoza 
 

Representative:   Gloria Zaragoza  
 

Legal Description:  Lot 12, Valle Grande Subdivision in Brawley Subdivision No. 1, City of 
Brawley, County of Imperial, State of California, APN047-480-056.   

 
PD Gaste informed the Commission that the reason this item was brought before the Commission is that there 
were multiple complaints from a single complainant which requires review of the permit. 
 
Commissioner Hutchinson asked what happens to the fowl if the permit was revoked 
 
PD Gaste informed the Commission that if revoked the fowl would need to be removed.  
 
Planning Commission Secretary Montaño, informed the Commission that there have not been other complaints 
received by any department (Code Enforcement, Police Department or Animal Control) for the location since 
approval of the permit in 2011.  In addition to that she also informed the commission of three comments received 
during the public notice phase of this review: 1 from the complainant and 2 from surrounding neighbors in favor of 
the fowl.  
 
OPEN PUBLIC HEARING @ 5:40pm 
 
Gloria Zaragoza Representative addressed the Commission and explained the issues she has had with the 
complainant. She also mentioned that they agree with the modifications to the permit.  
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED @ 5:58 pm 
 
The Commission approved the modifications to the conditional use permit as proposed. m/s/c Palacio/ Castro 6-1 
 
 AYES:         Marquez, Smith, Bumbera, Castro, Hutchinson, Palacio 
 NAYES:      None   
 ABSENT:    Goyal  
 ABSTAIN:  None   
 
6. CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT  

131



 
*April Code Enforcement Report were presented 

7.  ADJOURNMENT @ 6:01pm 
 
 
Gordon R. Gaste , AICP CEP, Development Services Director 

132



133



CITY OF BRAWLEY 
January 9, 2019 

 
The Library Board of Trustees of the City of Brawley, California met in regular session at 5:05 PM on 
January 9, 2019 in the Brawley Public Library Park Meeting Room. The Library Director attests to the 
posting of the agenda pursuant to California Government Code Section 54956. 
 
President Lorenzen called the meeting to order at 5:10pm 
 
 PRESENT: Lorenzen, Grant, Lohr, Duran, Smith, Mello, Couchman 
 ABSENT: None 
 
1. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
The agenda was approved as submitted.  m/s/c  Lohr/Duran  5-0 
 
2. PUBLIC APPEARANCES & COMMENTS There was none. 
 
3. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 
 
The minutes for December 9, 2018 were approved as submitted. m/s/c  Lohr/Grant 5-0 
 
4. REGULAR BUSINESS 
 
a. Finance: Bills were presented for payment, discussed, and approved for payment.  m/s/c   
 Grant/Lohr 5-0. 
 
 1. Other Finance:  CM Hamby has contacted two door companies for estimates on   
  repairing/replacing the front doors of the library and will have more information in  
  February. 
 
b. Calendar:  Copies of Notorious RBG have been ordered for the community read and the program 
 has been set for March 21st.  
   
c. Policies: The existing Computer Use Policy was passed out for discussion in February.  
 
d. Zip Books: All is fine. 
 
e. Personnel:  A candidate for the LAMBS Project Coordinator is undergoing background checks.  
 
f. Literacy/LEARN:  Still waiting to hear if we received a grant from the California State Library for 
 the Families for Literacy program. 
 
g. LAMBS: The project is in its 18th year.  We will begin reapplying for a grant from the Imperial 
 First Five in February 2019. 
 
h. Friends of the Library: Working on the 501 c3 project.  There will be a book sale on February 9.  
 

134



i. Alternate CML: Sam Couchman, answered questions about road repairs and other 
 concerns about the City.   
 
5. ADJOURNMENT @ 7:00pm 
 
 
Marjo Mello, Library Director 

135



CITY OF BRAWLEY 
February 13, 2019 

 
The Library Board of Trustees of the City of Brawley, California met in regular session at 5:05 PM, Park 
meeting room. The Library Director attests to the posting of the agenda pursuant to California G. C. 
§54954.2. 
 
President Lorenzen called the meeting to order at 5:20pm 
 
 PRESENT: Lorenzen, Lohr, Duran, Hamby, Mello,  
 ABSENT: Grant, Smith 
 
1. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
The agenda was approved as submitted.  m/s/c  Duran/Lohr 3-2 
 
2. PUBLIC APPEARANCES & COMMENTS 
 
Susan Manger’s memorial services will be February 23, 2019. 
 
3. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 
 
The minutes for January 9, 2019 were approved as submitted. m/s/c  Lohr/Duran 3-2 
 
4. REGULAR BUSINESS 
 
a. Finance: Bills were presented for payment, discussed, and approved for payment.  m/s/c   
 Lohr/Duran 3-2 
 
 1. Other Finance:  CML Hamby is recommending fiberglass doors, as they are less   
  weight than wood and do not warp easily in the heat. They could be painted espresso  
  brown to match the brown trim on the building. The handicapped door openers need to 
  be repaired. The plumbing repairs for the public restroom have been completed. Porta- 
  potties were rented for a month to accommodate the public. 
 
b. Calendar: Brawley Reads will be on March 21, 2019. Crystal Duran is contacting Judge Monica 
 Lepe-Negrete to present the program.  May the Fourth Be with You will have a star wars themed 
 event. The February storytime features valentines. 
 
c. Policies: The Computer Use Policy was tabled until the next meeting.  
 
d. Zip Books: All is fine. 
 
e. Personnel:  Karen Teran is the new LAMBS coordinator.  
 
f. Literacy/LEARN:  Still waiting to hear if we received a grant from the California State Library for 
 the Families for Literacy program. 
 

136



g. LAMBS: The project is in its 18th year.  We will begin reapplying for a grant from the Imperial 
 First Five in February 2019. The new project coordinator has started.  
 
h. Friends of the Library: Working on the 501 c3 project.  There will be a book sale in February.  
 
i. Liaison: CM Hamby updated the Board on street rehabilitation projects,  McDonalds, Taco Bell 
 and the alleys in that area. NOCCA will be presenting “The Newsies” in May.  
 
5. ADJOURNMENT @ 7:15pm 
 
 
Marjo Mello, Library Director 

137



City of Brawley 
April 10, 2019 

 
The Library Board of Trustees of the City of Brawley met in regular session at 5:05 PM, in the Park 
Meeting room, 400 Main St., Brawley, CA, the date, time, and place duly established for the holding 
of said meeting. The Library Director attests to the posting of the agenda pursuant to the California 
G.C. 54954.2 
 
President Lorenzen called meeting to order at 5:10pm 
 
 PRESENT: Lohr, Lorenzen, Smith, Grant, Duran, Hamby, Rohrer, Bayon-Moore 
 ABSENT:  Mello 
 
1. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
The agenda was approved as submitted.  m/s/c  Lohr/Duran  5-0 
 
2. PUBLIC APPEARANCES AND COMMENTS 
 
The library has received a letter from a patron about our computer use policy. 
 
3. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 
 
The minutes for February 13, 2019 were approved as submitted.  m/s/c  Lohr/Duran 5-0  
 
4. REGULAR BUSINESS 
 
a. Finance: Bills were presented to payment, discussed, and approved for payment.  m/s/c 
 Grant/Duran  5-0 
 
 1. Other Finance: The handicap door opener has been fixed. Need to get an estimate 
  as to the cost of repairing the front door. 

b. Calendar: The Notorious RBG event was well attended. May 4th will be May the Fourth be 
 with You Day at the library. There will be free comic books, people telling stories, and some 
 in costume for pictures with the kids. 
 
c. Policies: The Computer Use policy was tabled until the next meeting. 
 
d. Zip Books: The new account is being set up. 
 
e. Personnel: The Library Director made need some time off. 
 
f. LAMBS: There will be a public hearing on May 16 to see who received a grant. 
 
 
 

138



g. Literacy/LEARN: We received $25,000 for the Families of Literacy Grant and will have the 
 money spent or encumbered by June 30 we received $7,010 from the California State Library 
 for literacy expenses, and will use it for LAMBS giveaways. 
 
h. Friends of the Library: There will be a book sale April 13 the work continues on the 501 3c. 
 The Friends voted to buy two $50.00 gift cards from the Inferno to go to the  Employees 
 Appreciation Luncheon April 17. 
 
i. CML: Hamby reminded us of the NOCCA production of "Newsies" in May. City Manager 
 Moore invited us to the General Fund Meeting the morning of April 29th. 
 
5. ADJOURNMENT @ 7:00pm 
 
 
Judy Grant, Secretary 

139



City of Brawley 
May 9, 2019 

 
The Library Board of Trustees of the City of Brawley met in regular session at 5:05 PM, in the Park 
Meeting room, 400 Main St., Brawley, CA, the date, time, and place duly established for the holding 
of said meeting. The Library Director attests to the posting of the agenda pursuant to the California 
G.C. 54954.2 
 
President Lorenzen called meeting to order at 5:05pm 
 
 PRESENT: Lohr, Lorenzen, Grant, Duran, Hamby, Gasca, Bayon-Moore 
 ABSENT:  Mello, Smith 
 
1. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
The agenda was approved as submitted.  m/s/c  Lohr/Duran  4-1 
 
2. PUBLIC APPEARANCES AND COMMENTS There was none 
 
3. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 
 
The minutes for April 10, 2019 were approved as submitted.  m/s/c  Duran/Lohr  4-1  
 
4. REGULAR BUSINESS 
 
a. Finance: Bills were presented to payment, discussed, and approved for payment.  m/s/c 
 Grant/Duran  4-1 
 
 1. Other Finance: The library is looking at an IID Grant that might help with the cost 
  of the door replacements and ADA workstations. 
b. Calendar: Story time will make wreaths for Memorial Day. May the Fourth be with you was 
 well attended. 
 
c. Policies: Discussion of the Computer Use Policy was table until the next meeting.  
 
d. Zip Books: Is being setup again with an Amazon Gift Card. 
 
e. Personnel: The Library Director is out for a while. 
 
f. LAMBS: The proposal has been submitted. We will know in two weeks if we are going to be 
 funded again. 
 
g. Friends of the Library: The Bookstore is being opened during May for 2-3 days a week. 
 
i. Liaisons: The Library will have an ad in the Chamber of Commerce Directory. There will be 
 another budget workshop to discuss the projected shortfall in the budget. 
  

140



 1.  Other NEWSIES is coming. CM Hamby has a part in the production. 
 
5. ADJOURNMENT @ 6:15pm 
 
 
Judy Grant, Secretary 

141



City of Brawley 
June 19, 2019 

 
The Library Board of Trustees of the City of Brawley met in regular session at 5:05 PM, in the Park 
Meeting room, 400 Main St., Brawley, CA, the date, time, and place duly established for the holding 
of said meeting. The Library Director attests to the posting of the agenda pursuant to the California 
G.C. 54954.2 
 
President Lorenzen called meeting to order at 5:05pm 
 
 PRESENT: Lohr, Lorenzen, Grant, Duran, Hamby, Rohrer, Mello 
 ABSENT:  Smith, Bayon Moore 
 
1. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
The agenda was approved as submitted.  m/s/c Duran/Lohr  4-1 
 
2. PUBLIC APPEARANCES AND COMMENTS  
 
Library Director Marjo Mello thanked everyone for his or her kindness and expressions of comfort 
over the passing of her husband. Services for Mike Mello will be June 28, 2019 at 11am Frye 
Chapel. 
 
3. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 
 
The minutes for May 9, 2019 were approved as submitted.  m/s/c  Duran/Lohr  4-1  
 
4. REGULAR BUSINESS 
 
a. Finance: Bills were presented to payment, discussed, and approved for payment.  m/s/c 
 Lohr/Duran  4-1 
 
 1. Other Finance: Staff is working to make sure all funds awarded through grants will 
  be spent by June 30, 2019. Next year’s budget will be very similar to this year’s. 
  The City needs to be notified of the need to replace the library doors, so the  
  bidding process can be set in place. 
 
b. Policies: Library Board of Trustees for 2019-2020 will be Elizabeth Lorenzen - President, 
 Judy Grant – Secretary. The library will be receiving 12 Chromebooks for the Main Library 
 Branch and 12 for the Del Rio Branch. Two will go over to the Senior Citizen Center. The 
 discussion for the Computer Use Policy was tabled until the Chromebooks arrive. 
 
c. Calendar: Summer Reading’s Theme will be Universal Stories with a focus on “Outer  Space”, 
 Story time will continue on Thursdays at the Branch at 5:30pm and Fridays at 10am  at the 
 Main Library. 
 

142



d. Zip Books: They are up and running. 
 
e. Personnel: Erika Noriega has left LAMBS, effective June 7, 2019. She will be deeply  missed. 
 She has been with the program since it began. Cozette Fortune has turned in her 
 resignation. The Library Director will take vacation in August. 
 
f. LAMBS: Has been funded again for two years, but at this time, we do not know for how 
 much. 
 
g. Literacy/LEARN:  We received $25,000 for the Families for Literacy Grant. It will be spent by 
 June 30, 2019. We received $7,010.00 more from the California State Library for literacy 
 expenses and it will be used for LAMBS give away books. 
 
h. Friends of the Library: They are continuing to work on the Bookstore. 
 
i. Liaisons: Thoughts and prayers continue to be with the Smith’s as Dixie recovers. 
 
5. ADJOURNMENT @ 6:45pm 
 
 
Judy Grant, Secretary 

143



 
 
 

 

www.FinanceDTA.com  

Newport Beach | San Jose | San Francisco | Riverside | Dallas | Houston | Raleigh | Tampa 

MEMORANDUM 

July 12, 2019 

To: Tyler Salcido, City of Brawley 

From: Andrea Roess, DTA 

 Nehal Thumar, DTA 

Subject: Cost Recovery Analysis (Emergency Medical Services and False Alarm Calls) 

 

Introduction  

The City of Brawley (the “City”) engaged DTA to prepare a Cost Recovery Analysis (“Analysis”) 
to identify the full cost of providing Fire Department services related to Emergency Medical 
Services (“EMS”) and false alarm calls. The City intends to use this Analysis to establish user 
fees for EMS and false alarm calls (collectively “User Fees”). 

During the 2018 calendar year, the Fire Department reported a total of 1,064 EMS calls and 75 
false alarm calls. In responding to these calls, the Fire Department undertakes various tasks 
that primarily benefit the specified user, not the general public. Currently, the City is 
supporting EMS and false alarm calls with funds on hand from other sources. 

Background 

A user fee is a charge for a service provided by a local government to a specified user. 
Proposition 26, approved by voters on November 2, 2010, required new fees, or existing fees 
that are extended or increased, to be classified as special taxes which would require a two-
thirds voter approval. However, the provisions applicable to local governments contain seven 
exemptions to this voter approval requirement. 

The User Fees that the City intends to establish would fall under the second exemption, which 
defines a tax as any levy, charge, or exaction of any kind imposed by a local government, 
unless it is “a charge imposed for a specific government service or product provided directly 
to the payor that is not provided to those not charged, and which does not exceed the 
reasonable costs to the local government of providing the service or product.” 

Methodology 

In preparing this Analysis, DTA relied on data provided by the Fire Department, including cost 
and time estimates, and chargeable hours for Fire Department staff directly involved with 
EMS and false alarm calls. These data points were utilized to determine the full cost of service 
and are summarized in the following sections. 

Weighted Average Fully Burdened Hourly Rate  

The first step in our Analysis is to determine the direct and indirect costs of the Fire 
Department staff directly involved with EMS and false alarm calls. Direct costs are those that 
are related specifically to EMS and false alarm calls. Indirect costs are those that have been 
incurred for a common or joint purpose and cannot be readily linked to EMS and false alarm 
calls. Cost incorporated into this Analysis include labor costs (annualized salaries and 
benefits) and overhead costs. Attachment 1 herein indicates the total costs utilized in our 

144



2 

 
City of Brawley July 12, 2019 
Cost Recovery Analysis (Emergency Medical Services and False Alarm Calls) 

 

Analysis for each full-time and part-time Fire Department staff member.  It is worth noting 
that supply costs (e.g., medications) incurred are excluded from this Analysis as the Fire 
Department has historically been provided with such items by the transporting agency (i.e., 
the contracted ambulance service). 

The next step is to calculate the number of chargeable hours for Fire Department staff. 
Chargeable hours represent the number of work hours available for providing fee-
recoverable and non-fee recoverable services and activities. A full-time Fire Department 
employee equates to 2,912 hours per year of available work hours while a part-time employee 
equates to 999 hours per year of available work hours. Total hours are then adjusted to 
account for non-chargeable activities such as training, paid vacation, sick leave, holidays, and 
others as necessary. Table 1 below summarizes the adjustments made. 

Table 1: Chargeable Hours 

Item 
Full-Time 
Employee  

Part-Time 
Employee 

Total Hours 2,912.00 999.00 
Non-Chargeable Hours 

Training (87.00) (87.00) 

Paid Vacation (288.00) (0.00) 
Sick Leave (67.20) (33.60) 
Holidays (112.00) (56.00) 

Total Chargeable Hours 2,357.80  822.40 

Attachment 1 indicates the chargeable hours utilized in our Analysis for each full-time and 
part-time Fire Department staff member.  Rather than using actual costs of individual Fire 
Department staff, an average is utilized. The Fully Burdened Hourly Rate (“FBHR”) is calculated 
by dividing the full cost (direct and indirect) for each Fire Department staff by the number of 
chargeable hours as shown in Table 1 above. 

Based on the above assumptions, the weighted average FBHR per Fire Department staff 
involved in EMS and false alarm calls, weighted by the number of chargeable hours, equates 
to $57.40 as shown in Attachment 1. 

Average Response Time  

The next step requires the development of Fire Department staff time estimates for EMS and 
false alarm calls. In order to achieve this, the Fire Department provided DTA with the amount 
of time (in hours and minutes) spent on typical EMS and false alarm calls. The Fire Department 
utilized actual call data to estimate their response times. 

It was determined that the Fire Department’s average time to respond and travel to a call, 
evaluate, travel back to the station, and perform any additional administrative tasks totaled 
fifty-six (56) minutes per EMS call and forty-eight (48) minutes per false alarm call. Additional 
administrative tasks include, but are not limited to, the following: 

 Data input and narrative writing 

 Preparation and review of report by supervisor 

 Filing of physical documents 

145



3 

 
City of Brawley July 12, 2019 
Cost Recovery Analysis (Emergency Medical Services and False Alarm Calls) 

 

Table 2 below provides a breakdown of the services and the average response time 
associated with each service. 

Table 2: Average Response Times 1 

Service 

Dispatch 
Time 

(Alarm to 
Dispatch) 

Reaction 
Time 

(Dispatch 
to Enroute) 

Response 
Time 

(Enroute to 
Arrival) 

Scene 
Time 

(Arrival to 
Cleared) 

Additional 
Admin 
Tasks 

Grand Total  

EMS Call 00:01 00:02 00:05 00:15 00:33 00:56 minutes 
False Alarm Call 00:01 00:02 00:05 00:07 00:33 00:48 minutes 

1. Expressed in hours and minutes. 

 
Full Cost per EMS and False Alarm Call  

Lastly, to arrive at the full cost per EMS and false alarm call, the Fire Department determined 
the number of staff that typically respond to such calls. The Fire Department typically 
responds with three (3) firefighters for an EMS or false alarm call. The average cost per EMS 
and false alarm call is then calculated by multiplying the average number of staff by the 
average cost per staff (weighted average FBHR multiplied by the average response times from 
Table 2). Table 3 below summarizes the cost per EMS and false alarm call. 

Table 3: Full Cost per EMS and False Alarm Call  

Service 
Weighted 
Average 

FBHR 

Average 
Reponse Time 

Average 
Cost per 

Staff 

Number 
of Staff 
per Call 

Average 
Cost per 
Unit of 
Service 

EMS Call $57.40 00:56 minutes $53.57 3 $160.72 
False Alarm Call $57.40 00:48 minutes $45.92 3 $137.76 

 

Summary 

As discussed earlier, the purpose of this Analysis is to determine the full costs incurred by the 
City to support the Fire Department in the response to EMS and false alarm calls. While this 
Analysis determines the full cost per EMS and false alarm call, the User Fees will be established 
at the City’s discretion, at up to 100% of the full cost, as summarized in Table 3 above. Timing 
and implementation of the User Fees will need to be discussed with the City and its legal 
counsel. 

If you have any questions upon review of the attached analysis, please feel free to call me at 
(800) 969-4DTA. 

Enclosures: 

1. Attachment 1 – Fully Burdened Hourly Rates 

146



 

 
 

ATTACHMENT 1 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FULLY BURDENED 
HOURLY RATES 

 

147



7/
12

/2
01

9

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
B

R
A

W
LE

Y
C

O
ST

 R
EC

O
V

E
R

Y
 A

N
A

LY
SI

S
EM

E
R

G
EN

C
Y

 M
ED

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 A
N

D
 F

A
LS

E
 A

LA
R

M
 C

A
LL

S
FU

LL
Y

 B
U

R
D

EN
ED

 H
O

U
R

LY
 R

A
T

ES

P
A

R
T

-T
IM

E/
SA

LA
R

Y
 A

N
D

FR
IN

G
E

C
EN

T
R

A
L

G
R

A
N

D
C

H
A

R
G

EA
B

LE
ST

A
FF

 T
IT

LE
FU

LL
-T

IM
E

B
EN

E
FI

T
S

B
EN

EF
IT

S 
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 2

T
O

T
A

L
H

O
U

R
S

FB
H

R
 3

Fi
re

fi
gh

te
r 

5
Fu

ll-
T

im
e

$7
3,

44
7.

24
$4

2,
55

5.
33

$6
,1

0
8.

61
$1

22
,1

11
.1

8
2,

35
7.

80
$5

1.
79

C
ap

ta
in

 5
Fu

ll-
T

im
e

$9
3,

37
7.

31
$5

4,
10

2.
81

$7
,7

66
.1

9
$1

55
,2

46
.3

1
2,

35
7.

80
$6

5.
84

Fi
re

fi
gh

te
r 

5
Fu

ll-
T

im
e

$5
7,

88
4.

29
$3

3,
53

8.
16

$4
,8

14
.2

4
$9

6,
23

6.
68

2,
35

7.
80

$4
0.

82
Fi

re
fi

gh
te

r 
3

Fu
ll-

T
im

e
$6

8,
23

1.
17

$3
9,

53
3.

14
$5

,6
74

.7
9

$1
13

,4
39

.1
0

2,
35

7.
80

$4
8.

11
Fi

re
fi

gh
te

r 
5

Fu
ll-

T
im

e
$6

3,
41

9.
49

$3
6,

74
5.

25
$5

,2
74

.6
0

$1
05

,4
39

.3
4

2,
35

7.
80

$4
4.

72
Fi

re
fi

gh
te

r 
5

Fu
ll-

T
im

e
$9

3,
98

8.
15

$5
4,

45
6.

73
$7

,8
16

.9
9

$1
56

,2
61

.8
8

2,
35

7.
80

$6
6.

27
Fi

re
fi

gh
te

r 
4

Fu
ll-

T
im

e
$4

5,
27

0.
99

$2
6,

23
0

.0
1

$3
,7

65
.1

9
$7

5,
26

6.
19

2,
35

7.
80

$3
1.

92
C

ap
ta

in
 5

Fu
ll-

T
im

e
$1

00
,6

92
.5

7
$5

8,
34

1.
28

$8
,3

74
.6

0
$1

67
,4

0
8.

45
2,

35
7.

80
$7

1.
0

0
C

ap
ta

in
 5

Fu
ll-

T
im

e
$1

01
,8

12
.9

4
$5

8,
99

0
.4

2
$8

,4
67

.7
8

$1
69

,2
71

.1
4

2,
35

7.
80

$7
1.

79
Fi

re
fi

gh
te

r 
2

Fu
ll-

T
im

e
$6

6,
42

2.
88

$3
8,

48
5.

42
$5

,5
24

.3
9

$1
10

,4
32

.6
9

2,
35

7.
80

$4
6.

84
C

h
ie

f
Fu

ll-
T

im
e

$8
9,

85
3.

0
8

$5
2,

0
60

.8
7

$7
,4

73
.0

8
$1

49
,3

87
.0

4
2,

35
7.

80
$6

3.
36

Fi
re

fi
gh

te
r 

5
Fu

ll-
T

im
e

$7
5,

0
64

.0
1

$4
3,

49
2.

0
9

$6
,2

43
.0

7
$1

24
,7

99
.1

7
2,

35
7.

80
$5

2.
93

Fi
re

fi
gh

te
r 

5
Fu

ll-
T

im
e

$6
5,

68
5.

80
$3

8,
0

58
.3

5
$5

,4
63

.0
9

$1
09

,2
07

.2
4

2,
35

7.
80

$4
6.

32
C

ap
ta

in
 5

Fu
ll-

T
im

e
$1

13
,2

32
.1

9
$6

5,
60

6.
73

$9
,4

17
.5

2
$1

88
,2

56
.4

4
2,

35
7.

80
$7

9.
84

Fi
re

fi
gh

te
r 

5
Fu

ll-
T

im
e

$5
7,

60
1.

0
4

$3
3,

37
4.

0
4

$4
,7

90
.6

8
$9

5,
76

5.
76

2,
35

7.
80

$4
0.

62
C

ap
ta

in
 4

Fu
ll-

T
im

e
$8

1,
89

8.
93

$4
7,

45
2.

24
$6

,8
11

.5
3

$1
36

,1
62

.7
0

2,
35

7.
80

$5
7.

75
C

ap
ta

in
 5

Fu
ll-

T
im

e
$1

07
,3

11
.2

3
$6

2,
17

6.
13

$8
,9

25
.0

7
$1

78
,4

12
.4

3
2,

35
7.

80
$7

5.
67

R
es

er
ve

 F
ir

ef
ig

h
te

r
P

ar
t-

T
im

e
$4

4,
72

8.
72

$1
4,

51
0.

0
0

$3
,7

20
.0

9
$6

2,
95

8.
80

82
2.

40
$7

6.
55

R
es

er
ve

 F
ir

ef
ig

h
te

r
P

ar
t-

T
im

e
$4

2,
0

25
.6

0
$1

3,
63

3.
10

$3
,4

95
.2

7
$5

9,
15

3.
97

82
2.

40
$7

1.
93

R
es

er
ve

 F
ir

ef
ig

h
te

r
P

ar
t-

T
im

e
$3

6,
40

0
.0

0
$1

1,
80

8.
16

$3
,0

27
.3

9
$5

1,
23

5.
55

82
2.

40
$6

2.
30

R
es

er
ve

 F
ir

ef
ig

h
te

r
P

ar
t-

T
im

e
$3

6,
40

0
.0

0
$1

1,
80

8.
16

$3
,0

27
.3

9
$5

1,
23

5.
55

82
2.

40
$6

2.
30

R
es

er
ve

 F
ir

ef
ig

h
te

r
P

ar
t-

T
im

e
$4

2,
0

25
.6

0
$1

3,
63

3.
10

$3
,4

95
.2

7
$5

9,
15

3.
97

82
2.

40
$7

1.
93

W
ei

g
h

te
d

 A
ve

ra
g

e 
Fu

lly
 B

u
rd

en
ed

 H
o

u
rl

y 
R

at
e

$5
7.

40

1.
 C

al
cu

la
te

d
 a

s 
57

.9
4%

 (f
u

ll-
ti

m
e 

em
p

lo
ye

e)
 a

n
d

 3
2.

44
%

 (p
ar

t-
ti

m
e 

em
p

lo
ye

e)
 o

f S
al

ar
y 

an
d

 B
en

ef
it

s,
 a

s 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
it

y.
2.

 C
al

cu
la

te
d

 a
s 

8.
32

%
 o

f S
al

ar
y 

an
d

 B
en

ef
it

s,
 a

s 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
it

y.
3.

 C
al

cu
la

te
d

 b
y 

d
iv

id
in

g 
th

e 
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l b
y 

th
e 

ch
ar

g
ea

bl
e 

h
o

u
rs

 fo
r 

fu
ll-

ti
m

e 
an

d
 p

ar
t-

ti
m

e 
em

p
lo

ye
es

, a
s 

ap
p

lic
ab

le
, f

ro
m

 T
ab

le
 2

.

w
w

w
.F

in
an

ce
D

T
A

.c
o

m
50

0
0

 B
ir

ch
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

u
it

e 
60

0
0

N
ew

p
o

rt
 B

ea
ch

, C
A

 9
26

60

148


	Final PM 19-03-Sheet 1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Sheet 1


	Final PM 19-03-Sheet 2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Sheet 2


	ADP6124.tmp
	RECITALS

	ADPE9EE.tmp
	100 West Brawley Avenue

	ADPE283.tmp
	Alma Benavides, City Clerk
	Alma Benavides, City Clerk

	ADP5750.tmp
	4.  REGULAR BUSINESS  There was none.
	5.  DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS
	UCONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (C.G.C. §54957.6)U
	UPERSONNEL MATTERS (G.C. §54957)U
	UCONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (C.G.C. §54957.6)U

	ADP7986.tmp
	4.  REGULAR BUSINESS
	5.  DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS
	UEXISTING LITIGATIONU (C.G.C. §54956.9)
	UCONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (C.G.C. §54957.6)U
	UPERSONNEL MATTERS (G.C. §54957)U
	UCONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (C.G.C. §54957.6)U

	ADPB445.tmp
	UCONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (C.G.C. §54957.6)U
	UPERSONNEL MATTERS (G.C. §54957)U

	ADPC143.tmp
	UCONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (C.G.C. §54957.6)U
	UPERSONNEL MATTERS (G.C. §54957)U




